Public Document Pack

CYNGOR .
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir y Fﬂlnt
Head of Legal and Democratic Services Ay . .
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd FllﬁtShII‘E

COUNTY COUNCIL

To: ClIir Tim Newhouse (Chairman)

. . CS/NG
Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Marion Bateman,
Clive Carver, Peter Curtis, lan Dunbar, 4 October 2013
Andy Dunbobbin, Ron Hampson, Ray Hughes,
Richard Jones, Richard L|Oyd, Mike Lowe, Tracy Waters 01352 702331

Paul Shotton, lan Smith and Arnold Woolley tracy.waters@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL,
MOLD CH7 6NA on THURSDAY, 10TH OCTOBER, 2013 at 10.00 AM to consider
the following items.

Yours faithfully
e

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 10)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 12
September 2013.

4 REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 4) (Pages 11 - 78)
Report of Head of Finance enclosed.

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



WALES AUDIT OFFICE REGULATORY PLAN FOR PERFORMANCE 2013
(Pages 79 - 86)

Report of Chief Executive enclosed.
PEOPLE STRATEGY UPDATE (Pages 87 - 118)

Report of Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development
enclosed.

WORKFORCE INFORMATION QUARTER 1 APRIL - JUNE 2013 (Pages
119 - 128)

Report of Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development
enclosed.

CORPORATE RESOURCES FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 129
~132)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.




27.

28.

Agenda Item 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
12 SEPTEMBER 2013

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held at Delyn Committee Room, County
Hall, Mold CH7 6NA on Thursday, 12 September 2013

PRESENT: Councillor Tim Newhouse (Chairman)
Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Marion Bateman, lan Dunbar, Andy Dunbobbin,
Mike Lowe, Paul Shotton, lan Smith and Arnold Woolley

SUBSTITUTES:

Councillors: Stella Jones for Peter Curtis, Alison Halford for Clive Carver, Mike
Reece for Ron Hampson, Neville Phillips for Richard Jones and Mike Peers for
Richard Lloyd

APOLOGY:
Chief Executive

CONTRIBUTORS:

Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance, Cabinet Member for
Corporate Management, Head of ICT and Customer Services, Corporate
Finance Manager, Finance Manager and Democracy & Governance Manager for
minute number 31

Cabinet Member for Public Protection, Waste & Recycling

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING DECLARATIONS)

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 11 July 2013 had
been circulated to Members with the agenda.

Accuracy

Councillor lan Dunbar referred to the penultimate paragraph on page 7
and suggested that the second sentence should be amended to read ‘He also felt
that the Minister who had made a statement about foodbanks was a disgrace and
said that people were forced to use foodbanks due to the Welfare Reform cuts.

Matters Arising

In response to a question from Councillor Haydn Bateman on whether a
response had been received from Welsh Government on the application for costs
by Streetscene during the severe weather, the Leader of the Council said that a
response had been received but that the criteria had not been met for the
payment from the emergency scheme.

Page 1



29.

Councillor Marion Bateman referred to the final paragraph on page 1 and
asked for further information on the additional superannuation costs. The
Corporate Finance Manager agreed to meet with Councillor Bateman after the
meeting to discuss the issue.

RESOLVED:

That subject to the suggested amendment, the minutes be approved as a correct
record and signed by the Chairman.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 3)

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced a report to provide Members
with the revenue budget monitoring 2013 (Month 3) for the Council Fund and
Housing Revenue Account (HRA) which was being submitted to Cabinet on 17
September 2013.

For the Council Fund, the projected net in-year expenditure was forecast
to be £2.065m less than the budget, which was an increase of £1.065m on the
£1m reported at Month 2. This was reflected in the table at paragraph 3.01,
which had been expanded to show the position at Head of Service level in line
with accountability for the monitoring of budgets. The main reason for the
improvement of £1m in the forecast was due to an improved position within
Social Services for Adults in Community Services as detailed in paragraph 3.04.
The significant in-year projected variances were detailed in appendices one to
five together with the actions required to address each variance.

A number of actions had been taken to strengthen financial control, budget
management and financial reporting and these were detailed in paragraphs 4.02
to 4.09 of the report. The Council’s Financial Procedure Rules had recently been
updated and were agreed at Audit Committee and Constitution Committee in July
2013 and would be considered for approval by Council on 25 September 2013.
Financial Procedure Rule 3 (FPR3) in relation to Budget Management had been
particularly strengthened in relation to accountability, forecasting and reporting
and an extract was included at appendix 8.

Paragraph 5 detailed the amounts held centrally for pay inflation for the
1% pay award and for non standard price inflation in respect of Energy for Street
Lighting, Energy, Fuel and Food Costs and it was currently assumed that the
amounts included would be required in full.

The risks and assumptions were identified in section 6.00 and the
achievement of efficiencies were reported at section 7 where it was noted that at
this early stage it was estimated that 95% of the efficiencies included in the
budget would be achieved.

Section 8 advised of the outcome of the piece of work undertaken on
forecasting and trend analysis and included a recommendation that the budget
for Social Services for Adults could be reduced by £1.670m and that a recurring
efficiency of £1.435m be included in the MTFP. Further work was also being
progressed in respect of Out of County Placements and Family Placement which
would be reported in the Month 4 budget monitoring report.

Page 2



The current position on unearmarked reserves was detailed in paragraphs
9.01 to 9.04 where it was reported that the Minister for Local Government &
Government Business had decided not to exercise discretion to fund the
Council’'s claim for financial support under the Emergency Financial Assistance
Scheme for costs incurred due to the severe weather in March 2013. An
allocation of £0.518m had been made from the contingency reserve to the
appropriate Council Fund service accounts to finance the recovery costs
expenditure.

The Corporate Finance Manager also advised of a projected overspend of
£0.043m on the Housing Revenue Account (HRA); a nil variance had been
reported at Month 2. The projected HRA closing balance at Month 3 of £1.391m,
at 4.9% of total expenditure, satisfied the prudent approach of ensuring a
minimum level of 3%. Appendix 7 detailed the reasons for significant variances
occurring to date and the actions planned to deal with them.

The Leader of the Council provided a verbal update on the Leisure
Services budget, explaining that an overspend of £0.827m was predicted at
Month 3. It had been expected that a Task and Finish Group from the Lifelong
Learning Overview & Scrutiny Committee would look at the issue but it was
decided that there was an urgent need to consider the shortfall in the Leisure
Services budget and a report was therefore to be submitted to Cabinet on 17
September 2013. The Alliance Leisure business plan had been agreed some
time ago and had included a significantly high expectation of footfall which had
not been achieved despite the upgrades at Deeside Leisure Centre and the Jade
Jones Pavillion in Flint. The Leader added that footfall had increased despite the
current economic climate but not to the amounts proposed in the business plan.
It was felt that it was incumbent on the current Cabinet to take action and one of
the first actions after the election in 2012/13 had been to make a one off payment
of £0.361m to the budget for provision of loss of income for the duration of the
closures of the leisure centres during the upgrades. In the current year an
additional £0.406m had been added to the leisure budget and the Leader had
asked the Director of Lifelong Learning and Head of Finance to provide a report
to the Cabinet meeting scheduled for 17 September 2013 on the work being
undertaken to give realistic protection for Leisure Services. This would include a
recommendation to make a one off payment of £0.505m from the contingency
reserves to reflect the actual income and expenditure going forward and that the
capital financing charges will be transferred to the Central and Corporate budget
and dealt with in line with other corporate repayments. He said that it was
recognised that other work needed to be undertaken but he felt that it was
important to update Members and if the proposals were agreed, they would be
reflected in the Month 4 budget monitoring report.

In response to a question from Councillor Paul Shotton about the
strengthened FPRs referred to in paragraph 4.02, the Corporate Finance
Manager said that the updated FPRs would help ensure robust processes were
in place to give Members assurance in the financial control of the authority.
Councillor lan Dunbar referred to paragraph 5.01 and asked about the deletion of
spinal column point 4 from the national pay scale effective from 1 October 2013.
The Corporate Finance Manager explained that officers had been advised that as
part of the pay award, spinal column point 4 had been removed and those
employees on this point would move to spinal column point 5.

Page 3



Councillor Marion Bateman raised concern about the lack of a fund for the
renewal of the all weather pitch in her ward which had been a community facility
for the residents; she hoped that this would be reconsidered in the future. She
also expressed her disappointment about Welsh Government declining the
Council's claim for support due to costs incurred during the severe weather
earlier in the year. Councillor Neville Phillips queried whether the Olympics had
had a knock-on effect on the amount of footfall into leisure centres. The Leader
of the Council responded that in 2009/10 there were 1.239m visits to leisure
centres and this had increased to 1.548m in 2012/13 but he did not know if this
was as a result of the Olympics, however he felt that the increase should be
welcomed in the current economic climate. He added that the Alliance Leisure
business plan had been overambitious on the amount of footfall expected at
leisure centres.

In response to a query from Councillor Arnold Woolley about whether any
Councils had met the criteria for payment of the Emergency Financial Assistance
Scheme, the Corporate Finance Manager said that he understood that all
submissions had been rejected. Councillor Woolley also asked whether the
Alliance Leisure business plan had been analysed to identify why and how the
aims had not been achieved to ensure that any future business plans did not
have the same problem. The Leader of the Council responded that a great deal
of work was ongoing and that it was important that lessons were learned.

Councillor Mike Peers asked:-

e whether the impacts on the budget detailed in paragraph 6.04 could be
shown in £s;

¢ how the delay in the implementation of a revised staffing structure and the
delay in the review of care packages had arisen;

e how the payment for the £0.250m for the budget pressure in Professional
Support budget would be funded;

e how the staff backfilling costs of £0.080m in Waste Disposal and Waste
Collection had arisen.

In response, the Corporate Finance Manager said that:-

¢ the financial effect of the assumptions in paragraph 6.04 were not included
in the figures at this stage;

¢ he would ask colleagues in Adult Services to provide a written explanation
on the delay in the review of care packages;
the £0.250m would be a netted off amount from the Adult Services budget;
and on the staff backfilling costs, he said that one investigation had been
completed but that three investigations were still ongoing. It was hoped
that they would concluded within six weeks and during the period of the
investigations there had been a need to backfill the posts.

On the issue of the income projection into the Leisure Services budget, the
Cabinet Member for Public Protection, Waste and Recycling said that he hoped
to provide a fuller explanation at the appropriate committee. He added that on
the issue of the capital programme, it was appropriate for it to be funded from the
revenue account of the authority.

Page 4



30.

Councillor Alison Halford said that as Chair of Audit Committee she was
aware of a great deal of finance staffing time had utilised for the investigations
and queried whether there were costs for the Finance and Environment
Departments as well as costs of pursing the complaints. She felt that extra hours
had been put in by the Audit Section for the investigation and she wanted to
ensure that all of the costs were covered.

The Member Engagement Manager reminded the Committee that the
meeting was taking place in open session and to bear this in mind when making
their comments.

In response to the query from Councillor Halford, the Corporate Finance
Manager said that a number of audit days were included in the budget but that
some additional days may be required and he could provide further details at a
later date. The Head of ICT and Customer Services said that as authorised
officer for the investigation, he felt that no further discussion should take place
whilst the meeting was in open session as the investigations were still ongoing.
He added that a full review would be undertaken and that the findings would be
reported in due course. The Leader of the Council concurred that Members
should be mindful of their comments about employees of the Council and raised
concern about some of the comments made by Councillor Halford.

Following a question from Councillor Haydn Bateman, the Corporate
Finance Manager confirmed that the £0.734m reported in paragraph 5.01 was
sufficient to cover the 1% pay award. Councillor Bateman also referred to the
budget assumption on the former chemical plant in Sandycroft and asked about
the intervention of the Council. The Leader of the Council said that updates
could be provided to Members if required and that the Council had a duty of care
to protect the public but he was not aware that any other site was affected. He
added that discussions were ongoing with Welsh Government (WG) about
solutions, roles and responsibilities. Councillor Marion Bateman queried whether
extra help had been brought in to assist with this issue as the day to day work of
the pollution control team had not been undertaken. The Leader responded that
negotiations at a national level, through the Chief Executive, were ongoing and
Natural Resources Wales had assisted with the costs. The Cabinet Member for
Public Protection, Waste & Recycling said that a significant amount of time and
effort had been put in by the Public Protection team. The land was crown estate
and it was incumbent that the Council worked with WG on the issue of costs
being undertaken now and in the future. It was important that the area was safe
for the residents of Flintshire and work had had to be undertaken with external
consultants due to the nature of the work required. He added that there was no
suggestion that the issues on this site would affect the adjoining site.

RESOLVED:
That the report and the verbal updates be noted.

PROCUREMENT AS A FLINTSHIRE FUTURES WORKSTREAM

The Head of ICT and Customer Services introduced a report to provide an
update on the Procurement Workstream within the Flintshire Futures Programme.

Page 5



He detailed the three primary goals for the workstream and explained that
alongside these goals, challenging efficiency targets had been set in terms of
reduced spend and process efficiencies. An electronic purchase to pay system
had been introduced and since its introduction in December 2011 almost 12,000
orders with a total value of £32m had been processed. An electronic sourcing
system which would automate the remaining elements of the procurement
process in relation to tendering, supplier management, contract management and
the select list was also in the process of being implemented. The Head of ICT
and Customer Services explained that a new set of Contract Procedure Rules
had been developed and would be considered for adoption by County Council on
25 September 2013.

Procurement training needs had been identified and a staff training
programme was being developed with the aim of improving procurement
knowledge and skills across the Council. Collaboration was a major element of
the Flintshire Futures workstream and the Council was currently considering
membership of the Welsh Procurement Consortium (WPC) following the
dissolution of the North Wales Procurement Partnership (NWPP) earlier this year.
The Head of ICT and Customer Services provided further details of the WPC and
explained that they proactively encouraged and used the Welsh market place
with 73% of suppliers being based in Wales. The Council had already committed
to being a member of the new Welsh National Procurement Service (NPS)
established by the Welsh Government and to avoid duplication, the WPC would
focus on categories of spend not covered by the NPS. A report on the WPC was
to be considered by Cabinet on 17 September 2013.

The Head of ICT and Customer Services explained that on a sub-regional
basis, the management support for the Flintshire Central Procurement Unit had
been provided on a part time basis by the Denbighshire Strategic Procurement
Manager. It had been identified that there was a duplication of efforts across
various procurement initiatives and activities within both councils so to build on
the progress to date and deliver the plans for the future it was proposed, subject
to a full business case, that both corporate procurement units formally merge. A
report on this was to be considered by Cabinet on 17 September 2013. A bid
had been made to the Welsh Government Regional Collaboration Fund for the
joint arrangements and to look at how improvement category management
across the North Wales region could be introduced where there were joint
specialist teams responsible for categories of spend with associated savings
targets. The Flintshire Futures Procurement workstream had achieved its
savings targets for 2013/14 of £2m on an on-going basis and due to the major
budget challenges ahead, increased targets for future years as part of the
Medium Term Financial Plan would be set.

In response to a question from Councillor lan Dunbar about whether the
comments or concerns of the six North Wales Authorities would be listened to as
part of the WPC, the Head of ICT and Customer Services said that the six
Councils would become full members of the WPC if they accepted the invitation
to join.

Councillor Stella Jones asked if there were back-up systems in place if the

use of electronic sourcing and payment systems were introduced to reduce the
amount of paper used. The Head of ICT and Customer Services explained that

Page 6



31.

there was a resilient IT infrastructure in place with a second data centre in Alltami
depot to mirror the information stored on the County Hall site. He explained that
work had been undertaken to reduce the data centre power and this had been
recognised and the service had won a national award. He added that problems
with the data centre were a risk but that there was mitigation in place to manage
the risk. Following a question from Councillor Mike Reece, the Head of ICT and
Customer Services said that discussions were ongoing with Wrexham and
Denbighshire Councils about further back-up systems for Flintshire County
Council’s data storage.

Councillor Mike Peers referred to paragraph 3.11 about 73% of suppliers
being based in Wales and asked whether the prices quoted by Welsh suppliers
were compared with suppliers from neighbouring counties in England to ensure
that the best price was achieved. The Head of ICT and Customer Services said
that it was important to look at the best value for the Council and that this would
mean identifying suppliers in both Wales and England. He added that the
number of places that goods could be ordered from through the electronic
purchase to pay system were restricted and said that 20% was for process
savings and 80% for procurement savings. He referred to the EU Procurement
Regulations which had to be to be followed for the provision of goods and
services over certain financial values.

Councillor Paul Shotton said that he understand that the authority was
governed by European regulations but felt that it was important to help the local
economy. He welcomed the collaboration by Flintshire and Denbighshire
Councils for procurement issues and said that this made sense going forward. In
response, the Head of ICT and Customer Services said that work could be
undertaken with Economic Development colleagues to identify opportunities for
local suppliers.

The Leader spoke of the significant advantages for local suppliers and
said that it was important to achieve ongoing savings for procurement. He
commented on the Flintshire Business Week and on the issue of cross-border
working, he spoke of the Mersey Dee Alliance.

In response to a query from Councillor Neville Phillips, the Head of ICT
and Customer Services said that the Wider North Wales Support Services
Collaboration Board was made up of both Members and officers but only officers
sat on the North Wales Procurement Partnership Board.

RESOLVED:
That the report and the progress made to date by the workstream be noted.

DATA PROTECTION AUDIT BY THE INFORMATION COMMISSIONER'S
OFFICE

The Democracy & Governance Manager introduced a report to inform the
Committee of the audit undertaken by the Information Commissioner’s Office
(ICO) on Data Protection Compliance.

Page 7



32.

He explained that the audit had been carried out in April 2013 and a report
was received from the ICO in June 2013 with 38 recommendations of which 22
had been accepted, 14 partially accepted and two not accepted. At the time of
preparing the report, 11 recommendations had been implemented with a further
four being implemented since. The follow up process by the ICO will be based
on an update from the Council of the agreed action plan signed off at Corporate
Management Team level and this was to be submitted to the ICO by 17 January
2014.

Councillor lan Dunbar queried whether the Committee could comment on
the recommendations that had been proposed by ICO and amend if necessary.
The Democracy & Governance Manager said that the recommendations could
not be amended as the timescale had been short and 36 of the 38
recommendations proposed had been agreed by the Council. It was felt that the
two which had not been accepted could be achieved in a different way to that
suggested by the ICO. A summary of the report was available on the ICO
website.

RESOLVED:

That the report and results of the Information Commissioner's Office audit and
the action plan to implement the recommendations made be noted.

PERFORMANCE REPORTING

The Head of ICT and Customer Services introduced a report to provide an
update on the streamlined and corporate approach to performance reporting.

To date, quarterly reports had been submitted to the relevant Overview &
Scrutiny Committee which were detailed in nature. The effectiveness of this
approach had been considered and it had been decided that quarters one and
three would focus on the monitoring of the Improvement Plan activity and
quarters two and four would report on performance and would be presented by
the Heads of Service. These would focus on performance exceptions, both good
and poor and would ensure that ‘business as usual’ was still being monitored and
reported against. Appendix 1 to the report detailed the accountability mapping of
the Council’s priorities and identified which Overview & Scrutiny would lead on
each priority. The first report would be submitted to Cabinet in October 2013,
followed by quarterly updates.

The Cabinet Member for Corporate Management said that it was important
that the Improvement Plan had been adopted and that this approach would
provide the opportunity to streamline and focus attention on what it was felt was
relevant.

Councillor Marion Bateman asked a question about smart meters being
implemented in the Council’'s housing stock and was advised by the Head of ICT
and Customer Services that he would ask the Head of Housing to provide a
response following the meeting.

The Leader of the Council said that in the past the Outcome agreement
had not necessarily been aligned with the priorities of the Council. He welcomed

Page 8



33.

34.

the accountability mapping of the priorities in appendix 1 which identified which
Overview and Scrutiny Committee would monitor each of the priorities.

Councillor Paul Shotton welcomed the more streamlined approach and
asked if priorities would be added to. In response the Head of ICT and Customer
Services said that the priorities had been agreed but that there was a need to
ensure that they were adaptable and flexible.

Following a comment from Councillor lan Dunbar, the Leader of the
Council provided assurance that Economy and Enterprise was a key priority for
the Council.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted and Members support the new approach to performance
reporting.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the report to consider the
Forward Work Programme of the Committee.

He detailed the items for consideration at the 10 October 2013 meeting of
the Committee and explained that the Procurement as a Flintshire Futures
workstream would be submitted to the March 2014 meeting of the Committee
instead of the 14 November 2013 meeting. He also referred to paragraph 3.02
and advised that the Flintshire Futures workforce workstream in its current form
had reached a natural end. New workstreams for the workforce were to be
redesigned as part of the next phase of the ‘Change Programme’ and it was
suggested that the Committee receive a report at a future meeting on the new
workstreams when they were developed.

RESOLVED:

(a) That the report be noted;

(b)  That the Forward Work Programme be amended to move the Procurement
as a Flintshire Futures Workstream to March 2014 from 14 November
2013; and

(c) That reports on workstreams for the workforce as part of the next phase of
the ‘Change Programme’ be included in the Forward Work Programme

when they became available.

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press and no members of the public in
attendance.

Page 9



(The meeting started at 10.00 am and ended at 11.45 am)

Chairman

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 4

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 10 OCTOBER 2013

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE

SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH

4) & CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2013/14 (MONTH 4)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14
(Month 4) report and the Capital Programme 2013/14 (Month 4)
report.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 4)

The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 4) report will be
presented to Cabinet on 15" October 2013. A copy of the report is
attached as Appendix A to this report.

2.02 Capital Programme 2013/14 (Month 4)

The Capital Programme 2013/14 (Month 4) report will be presented to
Cabinet on 15" October 2013. A copy of the report is attached as
Appendix B to this report.

3.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

3.01  As setoutin the report.

4.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.01 None.

5.00 ANTIPOVERTY IMPACT

5.01 None.

6.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

6.01 None.

Page 11



7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.00

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

Appendix A - Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 4) report
Appendix B - Capital Programme 2013/14 (Month 4)

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 12



APPENDIX A

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET
DATE: TUESDAY, 15 OCTOBER 2013
REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE
SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH
4)
1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT
1.01 To provide Members with the most up to date revenue budget monitoring

1.02

2.00

2.01

information (Month 4) for the Council Fund and the Housing Revenue Account

in 2013/14.
INDEX OF CONTENTS
Section 2 Executive Summary
Paragraph 3.01 Council Fund Summary Table
Section 4 Inflation
Section 5 Monitoring Budget Assumptions & New Risks
Section 6 Unearmarked Reserves
Section 7 Housing Revenue Account
Appendix 1 Council Fund - Movement in Variances from Month 3
Appendix 2 Community Services -Variances Summary
Appendix 3 Environment -Variances Summary
Appendix 4 Lifelong Learning -Variances Summary
Appendix 5 Corporate Services -Variances Summary
Appendix 6 Central & Corporate Finance -Variances Summary
Appendix 7 Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves Summary
Appendix 8 Housing Revenue Account -Variances Summary
Appendix 9 Council Fund - Achievement of Efficiencies
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 4, is as follows:-

Council Fund

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £1.247m less than the budget. (A
decrease of £0.818m on the £2.065m reported at Month 3)

e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31st March 2014 of £3.888m

Page 13



3.00

3.01

3.02

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

¢ Netin year expenditure forecast to overspend the budget by £0.260m
(£0.043m overspend reported at Month 3)

e Projected HRA balances at 31st March 2014 of £1.174m
The detail relating to the HRA is set out in Section 7.00 of this report

COUNCIL FUND LATEST IN YEAR FORECAST

The table below shows a projected positive variation of expenditure against
budget of £1.247m :-

Original | Revised | In-Year Over/(Under)
Budget Budget spend
TOTAL EXPENDITURE AND INCOME g g P
Month 3 | Month 4
£m £m £m £m
DIRECTORATES (Service Groups)

Services for Adults 45.642 44.181 (2.036) (0.832)

Services for Children 11.906 12.124 0.151 0.298
Housing Services 1.800 1.784 (0.226) (0.288)
Development & Resources 1.688 1.648 (0.038) (0.037)
TOTAL : COMMUNITY SERVICES 61.036 59.737 (2.149) (0.859)]
Assets and Transportation 6.015 6.041 (0.012) (0.006)
Planning 1.708 1.699 0.046 0.023]
Public Protection 3.455 3.447 (0.017) (0.027)
Regeneration 0.715 0.706 (0.046) (0.031)
Streetscene 19.320 19.112 0.296 0.356
Management, Support & Performance 1.088 1.086 (0.103) (0.096)
TOTAL : ENVIRONMENT 32.301 32.091 0.164 0.219|
Culture & Leisure 6.876 6.328 0.827 0.360
Inclusion Services 14.058 13.234 (0.401) (0.102)
Primary School Services 43.374 43.374 (0.025) (0.025)
Secondary School Services 36.638 37.463 0.000 0.002
Development & Resources 12.118 12.118 (0.225) (0.164)
TOTAL : LIFELONG LEARNING 113.064| 112.517 0.176 0.071

Chief Executive 2.356 2.325 0.010 (0.017
Finance 14.265 14.243 (0.220) (0.308)
HR & OD 2.427 2.450 0.005 0.000
ICT & Customer Services 4922 4.901 (0.035) (0.041)
Legal & Democratic Services 3.145 3.145 0.012 0.020
TOTAL : CORPORATE SERVICES 27.115 27.064 (0.228) (0.346))
TOTAL DIRECTORATES 233.516] 231.409 (2.037) (0.915)
Central and Corporate Finance 26.236 28.343 (0.028) (0.332ﬁ
Total 259.752]  259.752 (2.065) (1.247)

The revised budgets now shown in the above table reflect the recommended
changes made in the Month 3 report which were approved by Cabinet on 17"

Page 14



3.03

3.04

3.056

3.06

3.07

3.08

September.

The original budget column reflects the budget approved by Council on the 1%
March 2013. The revised budget column reflects in-year virements which have
been approved in compliance with Financial Procedure Rules.

The Month 3 budget monitoring report to Cabinet indicated that as part of the
commitment to strengthen financial management and formal reporting, the
presentation of significant variances appendices will be revised to tie in clearly
with the Table at paragraph 3.01 of the report. Appendices 2 to 6 have now
been prepared on a basis which is consistent with the Council Fund summary
table.

Programme of Efficiencies

The 2013/14 budget contains £5.331m of specific efficiencies and the table
below summarises the current status of these items. This analysis indicates
that it is currently projected that £4.469m (83.8 %) will be achieved, resulting in
a net under-achievement of £0.862m.

Valued of

. Value of Projected {Under) Over

Status of Efficiency Budgeted Efficiency Achievement
Efficiency £m £m £m

ALREADY ACHIEVED 1.948 1.948 0.000
EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN FULL 2.219 2.219 0.000
ACHIEVABLE IN PART 0.699 0.302 (0.397)
NOT ACHIEVABLE 0.465 0.000 (0.465)
Total 5.331 4.469 (0.862)

Appendix 9 provides further details of the assumptions behind the projections,
and where relevant the actions required to address items not currently
expected to be achieved in full. It is important to note that the impact of this
analysis has already been included in the overall Month 4 projected outturn
position.

Out of County Placements

There has been a significant change in the projected outturn for Out of County
placements since the Month 3 position was reported in September. At the time
the Month 3 report was being prepared, the projected outturn position reflected
a total underspend of £0.755m, made up of £0.344m on Children’s Services
within Community Services, and £0.411m on Inclusion (Schools Services)
within Lifelong Learning. The position has now changed significantly whereby
there is now a projected underspend of £0.152m, made up of a projected
overspend of £0.031m on Children’s Services, and a projected underspend of
£0.183m on Inclusion.

There have been a number of influences on the significant reduction in the
projected underspend position reported at Month 3, with the main ones being :-

e New placements at Bryn Tirion
e Extensions of existing placements

Page 15



3.09

3.10

4.00

4.01

4.02

High cost placements (including Mother and baby cases)
Recoupment charges from hospital schooling
Volatile nature of placement demand

Costs of remand placements - delegated to Local Authorities from April
2013

The Month 3 budget monitoring report reflected that there may be the potential
for a further recurring efficiency for reflection in the Council's Medium Term
Financial Plan (MTFP). In view of the significant change from the position
reported at Month 3, it is now considered unlikely that any further recurring
efficiency can be reflected within the MTFP.

Former chemical plant - Sandycroft (Euticals Ltd.)

The vacation of this site by its owners represents a major public protection risk.
Under emergency planning arrangements, Flintshire has taken Gold command
in co-ordinating the involvement of strategic partners. Although the Council
does not have legal responsibility for the site, it is incurring costs in securing
and managing the site and its contents, pending resolution with Welsh
Government on financial support to return the site to a stable condition. Some
costs are being met by Natural Resources Wales. The current potential
monthly cost to the Council is in the order of £0.060m. On the assumption of
six months to resolve matters, the cost to the Council would be in the region of
£0.400m. This would be offset by any contribution from Welsh Government
which is being pursued but, at this stage, has not been quantified or agreed.
Updates will be provided in future budget monitoring reports, and we should be
in a position to provide more accurate estimates of longer term costs when the
Month 5 budget monitoring report is considered in November. Please also note
the reference to potential costs within the Risks and Assumptions section of
the report.

INFLATION

Pay inflation of £0.734m was included in the 2013/14 budget in anticipation of
a possible national pay award in 2013/14. An assessment of the implications of
the pay award has now been completed and the full £0.734m will be allocated
to service budgets to meet the costs of the pay award. The budget changes
are not currently reflected in the Table at paragraph 3.01 above but will be
reflected in the Month 5 budget monitoring report to Cabinet in November.

Non standard price inflation - amounts of £0.255m in respect of Energy for
Street Lighting, £0.197m in respect of Energy, £0.187m in respect of Fuel and
£0.141m in respect of Food costs are included in the budget but held centrally.
The budgets which incur the costs affected by non standard inflation are being
monitored closely and the funds will be released when a full assessment of the
need has been verified. At this stage, the current projected outturn assumes
that these amounts will be required in full.

Page 16



5.00 MONITORING BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS & NEW RISKS

5.01  There are some areas which are being specifically monitored which potentially
could have impacts on the budget beyond the current assumptions:

e Outcome Agreement Grant - full allocation of grant applicable to
2012/13 is subject to future agreement by Welsh Government (WG).
However, a recent meeting with WG officers concluded that the Council
has met the requirements for full payment of the grant and the WG
Minister will be advised of this.

o Former chemical plant - Sandycroft (Euticals Ltd.) - along with its
strategic partners, the Council has intervened in relation to this site and
is in discussion with Welsh Government about solutions, roles and
responsibilities - indicative costs for six months are shown at paragraph
3.10 but costs may increase if the current situation extends beyond six
months

e Social Services for Children - the trend of referrals currently being
experienced is increasing

e Waste Services - risks of impacts of changes in market demand on
future recycling income (plastics), and further reductions of specific
Welsh Government grant for Sustainable Waste management (SWMG)

6.00 UNEARMARKED RESERVES

6.01 The 2012/13 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 16™ July showed
unearmarked reserves at 31%' March 2013 (above the base level of £5.564m)
of £3.409m, after taking into account a commitment in 2013/14 for use of
£0.297m to meet one-off / time limited costs. In July, Cabinet allocated
£0.250m to the Winter Maintenance reserve, bringing the level in the reserve
to £3.159m.

6.02 After taking account of an allocation of £0.518m for recovery costs following
the March 2013 severe weather, and bringing in the impact of the projected in
year budget position the current projected level of the contingency reserve at
the end of March 2014 is an amount of £3.888m. Details are shown in
Appendix 7.

7.00 HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

7.01  On 19" February 2013, the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account
(HRA) budget for 2013/14 of £28.259m. The budget provided for a closing
balance of £0.903m, which at 3.2 % of total expenditure satisfies the prudent
approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3 %.

7.02 The 2012/13 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 16" July 2013 showed a
closing balance at the end of 2012/13 of £1.931m (subject to audit) which was
£0.861m more than when the 2013/14 budget was set. This had the effect of
increasing the closing balance for 2012/13 by the same amount.

Page 17



7.03

7.04

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

13.00

13.01

14.00

14.01

15.00

15.01

There is an overall projected overspend of £0.260m and a projected closing
balance at Month 4 of £1.174m, which at 4.1 % of total expenditure satisfies
the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3 %.

Appendix 7 details the reasons for significant variances occurring to date and
the actions planned to deal with them.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to :-
a) Note the overall report

b) Note the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31% March 2014
(paragraph 6.02)

c) Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue
Account (paragraph 7.03)

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The financial implications are as set out in Sections 3.00 - 7.00 of the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

Page 18



16.00 APPENDICES

16.01 Council Fund - Movement in Variances from Month 3 - Appendix 1
Council Fund Variances - Appendices 2 - 6
Council Fund - Movements on unearmarked reserves - Appendix 7
Housing Revenue Account Variances - Appendix 8
Council Fund - Achievement of Efficiencies - Appendix 9

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: (01352) 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 19



Page 20



COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2013/14

e FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
oy i ¥ Filint
Flintshire Budget Monitoring (Month 4

Summary of Movement from Month 3

Month 3
Service Directorates
Central and Corporate Finance

£m

(2.037)
(0.028)

Appendix 1

£m

Variance as per Cabinet Report

Month 4
Service Directorates
Central and Corporate Finance

(0.915)
(0.332)

(2.065)

Variance as per Directorate Returns

Change Requiring Explanation

Community Services

Services For Adults

* Resource and Regulated Service (Intake and Reablement) - the movement from
month 3 is due to a combination of a Corporate realignment of budget from this
service (£0.335m), and an increase in residential care costs (£0.053m) offset by an
increase in the projected underspend for Extra Care (£0.075m) due to an additional
delay and a reduction in the income budget (£0.080m) for supporting people following
a budget realignment by the Supporting People team.

e Locality Teams {Localities) - the movement from Month 3 is mostly due to a Corporate
realignment of budget from this service (£0.250m). The balance of £{(0.019m) is made
up of a number of other movements.

¢ Resource and Regulated Service (Disability Service) - overall (£0.499m) budget
transferred out of this service of which £0.450m is due to the Corporate realignment of
budgets and £0.049 is a budget transfer to Administrative Suppport (Disability
Services). The other movements in outturn results in a net reduction in underspend of
£0.102m that is mostly due to additional service users within PDSI residential (£0.083)
and an increase in domicilliary care costs (£0.042). The balance of £(0.023m) is made
up of a number of other movements.

e Disability Service (Disability Service) - overall (£0.348m) budget transferred out of this
service of which £0.300m is due to the Corporate realignment of budgets and £0.048
is a budget transfer to Administrative Suppport. The balance of £(0.023m) is made up
of a number of other movements.

e Administrative Support (Disability Services) - the movement from month 3 is due a
budget transfer (£0.097m) from Resource and Regulated Service (Disability Services)
(£0.049m) and Disability Service (Disability Services) (£0.048m).

e Forensic Budget (Disability Services) - the movement from period 3 reflects additional
income from Health for one service user.

e QOccupation and Employment (Mental Health and Substance Misuse Service) - the
movement from month 3 is due to temporary cover for maternity leave and sickness
absence.

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults

Subtotal: Services for Adults

Development & Resources
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Development & Resources

Page 21

0.222

0.269

0.601

0.326

(0.097)

(0.169)

0.026

0.026

0.001

(1.247)

0.818

1.204

0.001



Services For Childrens

Professional Support (Children's Services) - the movement from month 3 is due to an
overall (£0.274m) budget transferred into this service of which £0.250m is due to the
Corporate realignment of budgets and £0.024 is an in-year budget transfer from Youth
Offending Team (Children's Services). The balance of £(0.014m) is made up of a
number of other small movements.

Youth Offending Team (Children's Services) - the movement from month 3 is due to an
in-year budget transfer (£0.024) to Professional Support (Children’s Services).

Out of County Pooled Budget (Children's Services) - the movement from month 3 is
due to a change in client costs.

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Services For Childrens

Housing Services

Homelessness Accomodation (Housing Services) - the change from month 3 is due to
the Quay House project delayed until 2014/15.

Renovation Grants (Housing Services) - the change from month 3 is due to a post
becoming vacant and not recruited to in 2013/14.

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Housing Services

Total: Community Services

Page 22

Appendix 1

(0.260)

0.029
0.375

0.003
0.147

(0.035)

(0.024)

(0.003)

(0.062)

1.290



Environment
e Streetscene

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Lifelong Learning
Culture & Leisure
® Leisure Centres - additional budget of £0.505m has been added to the Leisure Centre

Developments budget as per the report approved at period 3. This has been reduced
by net pressures of £0.028m. £0.029m relates to a fall in the income projection for
Deeside Ice Rink based on income for July. £0.015m relates to a drop in the income
projection for 5 a side pitches and the remaining £0.016m relates to other minor
variances.

e Minor Variances

Inclusion Service
® Out of County - the projected underspend on Out of County has reduced since month
3 by £0.308m. £0.082m relates to new placements at Bryn Tirion, £0.140m relates to
early intelligence of new placements, £0.042m relates to an extension of an existing
placement at Bryn Tirion, £0.046m relates to unexpected recharges for hospital
schooling relating to 2012/13, £0.012m relates to minor changes to several
placements and the remaining £0.014m relates to savings on placements ending.

e Minor Variances
Development & Resources

® Facilities Services - £0.026m relates to the estimated repayment of the CCTV
feasibility invest to save funding. The remaining £0.010m relates to minor variances.

® Minor Variances

Corporate Services
¢ Legal and Democratic Services - increased overspend on Locums £0.007m, minor
variances £0.001m

e HR and Organisational Development - minor variances (£0.005m)
e |CT and Customer Services - vacancy savings (£0.018m), registrars income £0.008m,
minor variances £0.004m

¢ Finance - vacancy savings (£0.020m), additional surplus on Council Tax Collection
Fund (£0.060m), reduced shortfall on Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS)

e Chief Executive's Department - vacancy savings (£0.021m), minor variances
(€0 ANARmM)

Central and Corporate Finance

® Net budget adjustments -£0.680m (Community Services -£1.185m, Leisure
management £0.505m)

® Former Euticals Ltd. factory (Sandycroft) - site related costs

® Other Minor Variances

Total changes

Page 23

Appendix 1

0.061
(0.006)

0.055

(0.477)

0.012

0.308

(0.010)

0.036

0.026

(0.105)

0.008

(0.005)
(0.006)

(0.088)

(0.027)

(0.118)

(0.680)

0.400
(0.024)

(0.304)

0.818



Page 24



‘puadsiano 8y} ssaippe
0} Aem ajeudoidde jsow
8y} auluLs}ap 0} paiinbal yiom

Jayuny 3JIAI9G |enuspisay

‘uonesijeuonels
1e6pnq ui psisnipe puadsiapun

90IAleg uonepodsuel] juai)

Jeah

jua.ung ay} ybnoayy Aem ued
Busaq Ayjioey ayy Jo Buluado sy
0} anp uasie sey pue Bulinoas
uou pue yjo-suo si Jsuiebe

“Juswubieas y96pnq o} anp (WO8D'03) €
yjuoiu wouy aseasdsp 5jdosg buipoddng
(wgz0'03) Jenoo Aouabe paseauoul

0} anp Apsow si (wgG0'03) € Yuow

wo.ly asealoul ay| "swooul (WOS0'03)
yyesH pue (wp/0°03) usld Aq 18syo
(wggo 03) sisoo sasiwaud |euonippe

pue (WwGQZ 03) 49A09 JJe)s ainsua 0} paau
ay} 0} anp (wgg|"03) SIIAISS [ERUSPISSY
"BSNOY-UJ ulyym puadsiano pajosfosd

e Aq 1osyo aie spuadsiapun asay|
(wgz0’03) seloueoeA 0} anp Ajjsow
(wy$0°03) pusdsiepun $30IAI8S Aeq
"(wog1°03) 196pnq Jo

juswubijeas ayelodion o) snp (wggL 03)
€ Yjuow wouy uononpay (weso 03)
saouedeA Jjels 0} sajejal (WsG0 03)
puadsispun 831/19S uoepodsuel] Jua)
(wggl03) s1ebpnq Jjo Juswubijeal
ajesodion 0} enp Ajisow si (W /1°03)

£ yuow wouy uononpal ay| ‘siopinoid
a.1e9 10)09s Juspuadapui pue juswajges
Jo asn usjealb o} anp (wy L L'03)
puadsiapun 317y Aelidio 9Snoy-u|
"(we0z'03) 03 (WG/0°03) Aq ‘sAejep
|euoinippe 0} anp pasesloul Sey sujwser

(Juswsa|qesy pue
ayeju|) saoInes
paleinboy

puadsiapun ay| aie7) enjxg| sA|7 uo puadsispun pajoslold 31e) enx3|(6.+°0) (262°0) ¥60°S 1GE'S pue s921n0say
S)NpPY 10} S99IAISS
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
yjuop
paJinbay uonoy aoueue) Jolepy jo asne) jsen aoueleA tltlo) 196png 92IAI3G
5 ~ 3 ; eoueLEA : pajoafoid | pasinay :

¢ XION3Iddv

S3AJIAY3S ALINNWINOD

(¥ Wuon) viL/c1L0Z Buuoyuoy 3ebpng

Page 25



[4

"Aiessaoau

uanoud i paisnipe pue mainal
Japun )day aq |im asay |
‘suoidwnsse JualIng uo paeseq
s| sabeyoed papunj Ajjuiof

uo yjesH yum suonenobsu ay)
0} uonejal Ul puadsispun ay )
ani

‘€ Yuow wouy pabueyoun sujews.

siy] "yyesH pue DO uaamjaq sebeyoed
papunj juiof Jo maiaal e jo Joedw|
pajoadxa ay} jasyo djay o} 186png e
SapN|oul 99IAI8S SIU) pajou Ajlsnoinald sy

‘SjuswisAol

J3Y)0 Jo Jaquinu e Jo dn apew

s! (wez0'0)3 Jo doueleq 8y “(wzy0'03)
S]S09 8ied Aue|||IolWop Ul 8sealoUl Ue pue
(weg0'03) |enuspisal |SAd UIYIM siesn
921AISS |eUOlIPPE 0} anp Ajjsow s| jey}
wzoL 03 Jo puadsiapun ul Uoonpal Jou e
Ul SNSa4 UINPNO U] JUswWaAoW Jaylo 8y

‘(seoineg

Ayngesi) woddng sAnessiuiwpY

0} Jajsuel} jJobpnq e sI We0 03

pue s}abpnq jo yuswubjjesas sjeiodion sy}
0} NP s1 WQGH 03 Y2IYM JO BDIAISS SIY} JO

(seoinueg
Auigesiq)
LTI
pajeinbay

no paussysuel) 196png (we64 03) IIB42A0[(199°0)  [(090°0)  [LEL'SL 161°Gl pue 82Jnosay
Ayjeoo| ay} Jo ped se Bujuews. ‘S9OUBLIEBA JB||BWS JO JAquinu
aoines Adelay| jeuonednoo| e jo dn apew s| (wWQE0 03) @oueeq ay|
ay} Ajuo yyum BuipesH saoineg *§)s00 a1eo Aiejjiojwop
Ajjigesiq sy} uiyim umoys mou|  paseyaind o} enp (w9’ 03) puadsiono
ale sjebpng wes) Ayjeoo) ayl| o} pajosloud si ejusweaq JasuQ Ape] <
jo ped se papnjoul Asnotraid "#1.02/1.0/1.0 1Bun pajjy 8q 0} pajoadxa
sjuaWws|d |SAd @Y} 4O 1SON 10U 8le YoIym Jo awos sjsod jueden
0} anp Apsow (wZ | 03) puadsiapun o}
‘uoneljeuonels| psjoadxs Jeyiabo) aie swes | A)jeooT] < (saeoo)
j196pnqg Bumoyjoy malray §82IAI5S 5|d08d J8pi0|(SSE 0) (980°0) L11°E) £98°EL swea| Ayjeso
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuoy
paJinbay uonoy aosueueA Jole Jo asne) jsen asuelep Mino 19bpng ERITNTTS
i j s i eouBLEA i pajoafoid | pesinay y

¢ XION3ddV

S3ADIAYIS ALINNIWNOD

(¥ Wuon) vi/c1L02Z Bunojiuoy Jobpng

Page 26



‘Aed ou yym soussqe
paaibe ue Bumojjo} uononpai 1s0o Aed

(@218 asnsi
aouelsqng

'8 yliesH
|eus|y) Hoddng

'}J0-8UQ| yo-suo e o} anp (w/40"03) Apsow si siy1|(z60'0)  [(€200)  [6¥2°0 2280 |eUOISSBJOId
(w1 1°03) papuny yyeaH Ajny Buiwoosaq
Mou Jual|d e Aq Jasyo (woz0'03)
Jusijo mau e ‘(wpo | 03) 196pnq Jo
juswubijeal sjelodion o} anp (we00°03)
€ Yjuow woJ} pasealosp puadsiapun
‘abeyoed aied 1502 ybiy e sey yoiym
JO BU0 *‘sjual|o jeuoijippe 48Yjo Jo asnedsq
Ul uonisuel) ayy o) bunejas Aejap
8y} 0] enp pajoadxs aq pjnom }eym wol}
paonpai s| 82IAI8s 8y} Ulyiim puadsiapun
ay| -abexoed uonisuels) }1s0o ybiy e (@211u8g asnsIy
UHMm |enplAlpUl UB JO Y}|eSH wWoJ} Jajsuel) aouesqng
ay} Jo uonejoadxa sy} Jo8331 0} €102 2 Y)esH
ul BaJE SIY) O} pappe ussq sey 186pnq |elus|y) 828G
WeGZ0 03 leuonippe uy “sabexoed Aeyoiwoqg
‘MaIAal Jopun doay|| al1eo Jusaiino uo paseq s| puadssapun siy| (202 0) (e61°0) LS 0 ¥€.°0 pue |ejuapisay
"sao1nag AYjiqestg uiyum yog (w/#0°03)
s)npe ajgelaun/ pue (Wep0'03F) SedIAIeS
paje|nbay ¥ sadinosay wWol) sisjsuel) (s9o11u88
196pnq 0} anp (WGE0'03) € Yiuow Aungesig)
wouy asealoaq (W0 03) sisod Aed poddng
"Malnal Jepun deay|| yers jsuiebe puadsiano ue o) anp si sIyL|gEL 0 L0°0 oS0 600 SAljeisiuIupYy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuol
pasinbay uopoy aoueuleA Joley jo asnen jsen aouelIBA o tLA(e) 196png 92IAI9g
- i . . soueLEA 3 ﬂ&uow.—o._n_ POSIndYy F

¢ XIONIddv

S3JIAY3S ALINNWINOD

(¥ Yyuol) ¥1/c1L02 Buuoyiuol yabpng

Page 27



¢ XION3Iddv

(ocoz)  |(zes0) |eve'ey 8Ly :lejoyqns
(eyebalibbe)
SaouUBleA
‘Jusiinodal aq 0} pajoadxa s)npy 10}
10U INg M3IABJ 0} 8NUIU0D) ‘saoueleA Joulw snoueAl(Z2€0) (800°0) 910°/ ¥20°2 $82IM9S J8YJ0
‘uMousun aJe sajep
HE]S J0 S)S09 |enusajod abejs
Siyi je —._DJO—._:N Sjusld yyesH "JOsSN 89|AI8S 8uU0
[EJUSIN| [BUCIHPPE JO SUOREDIPUL 16, )i woly awooul [euonippe s105)481 (Amagesig
Ajes aie a1y SE MOU( "o 1oy a4 wouy uawaAOW BY) YLIELOZ Buiuses)
404 pSss|WsIp pue paIspisuod 1o} sabexoed aied Juano s1P8)19Y (51 1°0 (¥s0°0)  lezv o Z8v'0 1e6png 21suaio
usaq sey SadlAIss oM}
ay} usamyaq }obpnq Buubije
-a1 Jo Ayjiqissod a8y "sSpNoo
J0 uosud wodj 8o1j0u Hoys e
SpuBLwap pue s1aquinu Juslo (82185 BSNSIN
ul sebueys o0} anp Ajnejoa S2UEISGNS
|enusiod - maiaal Japun doay) vi/ELOe ® UlleaH |Euap)
Joj sabexoed aied Jusuno spaled|(€91°0)  |(2kL'0)  [€9L0 GOE0 jJobpng oisuaio4
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
UIuoW wnpno jobpng
palinbay uonoy asuelep Jofepy Jo asne) iseq aJueuep pejosfoid | pesirey LTV TS
ajsueuUeA ; ;
(v Wuow) vi/€102 Bunoyuop 336png
S3JIAY3S ALINNWNOD

Page 28



¢ XION3Iddv

(8co'0)  [(2€00)  [119°L 8v9°lL ‘|ejoyqng
(e1ebaibbe)
sadueleA
S92JN0SOY
‘Juaindal aq 0} pajoadxs 9 Juswdolaas(
JOU Inq MBIABI 0} BNURUOD "seoueleA Joujw snoleA(620°0)  [(080°0)  |925°0 9090 1sy10
sjsod jueden jo Juswubijesay 00L°0 00L°0 0000 (001°0) lonuoQ Aoueoep
(seoinosay
» Juswdojaaaq)
‘sjsod jueoen o} anp SWa)sAS
Asow si ease siy) uiyym puadssapun 8y |(650°0)  |(260°0)  |S80°L 2Ll ssaulsng
S92.In0s3ay 9 Juawdojanaq
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yuop
vw.::—uom uondy aduellep ho_.ms jo asnen jsen adueLlep ANRNo uwm—u:m 92IAIBS
: r ¥ H o ﬁwuommo._n_ PISIADY ;
aouelepn
(v YiuoW) vi/€1L 02 Bunojiuop 3abpng
S3JIAYIS ALINNWNOD

Page 29



¢ XION3IddV

1G1°0 862°0 (4444} velel -lejoyqng
(e1e621668)
SaduBLIBA
"Jua1Inoal 9q 0} pajoadxa ualpjiyo Joy
jou Ing malAad 0} anupuoy 'S8oUEBLIBA JOUIW SNoUeA (891 0) (520°0) ¢clol yA4 X" S30IMISG JBYI0

‘si81ed

8y} 4o} aouemoyje Buiobuo ue joeipe

‘selouaolye o|qissod Algeueaul yoiym siapJo diysueipiens

pue Bujuueid ainny wuoyul M |e1oadg pue 9ouUapISay 10} SI8pPI0
pue paispisuod Buiaq si yoiym HNnoo Jo Jaquinu Buiseaioul ay) 0} anp (seoineg
JO BWOOIN0 8Y} UBXEUapUN|  Os|e S }] "82IAI8s 8y} ulyim sjuswaoeld s,uaipjiyd)
usaq sey Wwes] jusiusoe|d 2led 19)s0} JO Jagquinu ay) u| 8seaudul juswaoe|d
Alwe4 ay) Jo mainal | ue Jo Jnsai e se Ajulew s| puadsiano ay] 61€°0 £2€°0 00€2 1161 Alwe4
uaipjiy) 10} SaIAISS

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YjuoN
paiinbay uonoy aoueuep Jolep Jo asnes) jsen asuelep o) 196png RTINS
; : ; ‘ E pajoafoid | pasinay :
aouelep
(v yiuol) ¥1/€10Z Bunojiuoy 1ebpng
S3JIAU3S ALINNINNOD

Page 30



(6viz) [(6s8°0) [828'8S LEL°69 Flejol
(922°0) (882°0) 96V’ | v8.L'L -jeyoiqng
‘Jusindal aq o} pajoadxs (e1eba1b66E)
JOU JNg MBIAS] 0} BNUNUOYD ‘S8OUBLIEA JOUIW SNOUEA|900°0 (120 0) /610 8120 saouBLEBA 18I0
(seoinuag
Buisnoy)
‘pojuswajdw -aoejd Ul }94 Jjou wesa ] poddng
aqg 0} ainjonasay| s yoiym ainjonaysal Buiobiapun ao1M18S((020°0) (020°0) oclL’) 002’1 uolepowwody
‘uonepowwodoe ‘GLIPLOC Iun
Aesodway Jo 1500 paAe|jap uaaq sey 10aloid asnoH Aenp
ay} aonpai 0} 9oe|d ui Ind usaq ‘uoljepouwogoe (seoinieg
aAeY SPOU}DLU BI19YM 90IAISS Aresodwsy Jo 1s09 8y} 8onpal 0} soeid BuisnoH)
ay) ul syuswanoidwi 0} anp si| ul Ind usaq aABY SPOYIaLL S18Yym 82IAI9S uoljepOLILIODDY
aoueUe)\, "MaIAD) Jopun daa)|| 8yl u; sjuawsaoidw o) anp si aouelea|(zolL 0) (z81°0) €910 09€°0 SSBUSSO|aWOoH
saoinleg BuisnoH
(w3z) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Lpuo
palinbay uondy aouelep Jofepy jo asnes jsen aoueLep N0 19bpng RIS
> i ; : ¥ pajoafoid | pasinay :

aosuelep

(v YwuoW) v1/€10Z Bulojiuo yob6png
S3JIAY3S ALINNWINOD

¢ XION3ddv

Page 31



Page 32



{s0°0) (L£0°0) Gl9°0 90.'0 uopelsuaboy
{210°0) (220°0) ozv'e e uof}aajold algnd
9%0°0 €20°0 eel'L 669°L Bujuueld
GE00 £00°0 188°S 8/8'G seoueueA Jaylo Jo ajebaibby
sa.nsojo peos g (sauedwos Aynn Aq siedas
10 spJepue)s Buinocidwi uo paseq) s,Ndd saoinieg Asojeinbay 9
10} 8WooUl Jo sjaAs] pajedonue uey) JamoT|/£0°0 810°0 +G8'0 9080 Jjonuo?) Juswdojanag sAemybiy
sbuineg AouedeA 19N (101 °0) (£0L°0) 9Z¥'0 625°0 Juswdojaaa( @ 19ssy Auadold
OEEm._mo._n_ ucmemmcmE pue| snoauejjadsiw
Jasse yym aulj ul Aiessadau uo SJS02 N9 jeuonippe 0 pouad
sjebpnq a)is Jo malray Jv "pajedioyue uey} Jomoj sJs09 YANN|(1+0°0) (0£0°0) £50°0 £80°0 sbuipjoH Apadoid
pisywoug Je s1S00 WY [euonippe
ynoybnoiy) palojuow Aj@sojo ¥0 pouad 1y -oljojuod ajeis3 jeuisnpuy
awooul [ejual yun dead| sy} SSoJoe Sjjejoys Bwodul Jau parewns3|190°0 9.0°0 (621°L) (s52°1) SjHun jeusnpu)
(z10°0) (900°0) G€0'9 1909 uojjeyiodsuel] 1 sjessy
(w3z) (w3) (w3) (w3)
¢ pouad wnyng | jebpng
paiinbay uopoy adueLIBA JO asne’) soUBpIE ajuelep emerotiiesirey BTN T
(¥ Wuol) v1/£ 10z Buoyiuol 3abpng Bupioyuo Jebpng
€ XION3ddv LNIWNOMIANIT

Page 33



y9L°0

6120

oLeze

160°2¢

T jejot ‘|ejop

sjebpnq

$80IAI8S pue saljddns uo sjuBWIWWOD
paonpai pue uonejuaws|dwi malral
221M8s Jo peaye sbuineg Aoueoep J1oN

(£01°0)

(960°0)

066°0

980°1

aouewlouad
aosueuLIoHad » yoddng
© poddng juswabeuepy juswabeuepy

(c0L°0)

(960°0)

0660

980°L

asuewlIoyad B Joddng juswabeuey

(890°0)

9000

668'6

£68°6

saoueue/ 184)o Jo ayebaibby

psemuo} 6ujob
d41W uo yedwi Japisuc)

pJemuoy bulob
d41IN uo 10edwi Japisuo)

MOG340 ¥1/€10¢ Ul uoljonpal

jueib e Jo 1snbny aje| Ul HAA WOL POAIBdal
Sem uoneuuyuod ‘GL/y L0z ul pajedonue
osje s1 %| 1L-0| jo uolonpal Jaypuny

V %S ¥e %0/ 13 J0 [lejpoys Buipuny e

Ul Jinsal pjnom YoIlum %01 pue %G usamiaq
Aq JeaA ul paonpais Buiaq st (HNMS) Jueln
juawabeuepy a)sepA s|qeuleisng ay) jey)
Ainp a)e] ul oA A uaalb sem UOEOUNON

083

Ajpyewixoidde jo aysem uiyum uopnebnsaaul
Bulob-uo ay} jo ynsal e se Jaqusldeg

40 pua ay} 0} s}so2 Buljjyjoeq yeis

‘awes ay}

UlewWaJ SOUBJSWINDIID JI SPIEMUO G /¥ 102
woJj yoedw 1abie) jepusiod e pue y1/£102
Ul %0Z1 3 JO UonoNpal sWodUl pPajewise

ue uj )nsai o} Ay si siy] ‘Buisesd eulyn
0} podxa 0} anp aunf aouls auuo} Jad oL3
Aq paonpai aaey saoud BuijoAoal onseld

¥9€°0

0SE°0

6956

6126

9JSEAA 9 |esodsIg d1seM

uoo8|109

8962°0

95¢°0

891°61

L6l

auads}aang

palinbay uopoy

8oUBLBA JO 8sne)

(w3)
€ pouad

aoueleA

(w3z)

asueuep

(w3)
wnunQ

pajosfoid

(w3)
1ebpng

pasiAay

LITNETS

€ XIdN3ddv

LNIWNOMIANS

(¥ wuoW) ¥1/£10Z Bunojiuol 306png Bunojuop yabpng

Page 34



"WGZO 03 Aq anyppuadxe
UQCCN_Q a8Jnpal pue Ol_zu_vcmaxm MIIn3I 0) ._mmmcm—z 30IMBS

‘Juswsapiul Ape3 ul aunypuadxa

a0Npal 0} USYE] aq [fIm SINSEaLU JO Jaquinu e ‘awuesboid
ABUOLL 10} aN[EA 3y} SPIEMO} 3INQLIUOD O} pue puadsiano
aje1010a4iq 3y} jebniw o) ‘1 Ng e uswaalbe ue Bumojio4
(Buies wgzg 03) Juswappu3 Ape3

(520°0)

(5200)

6VEEY

VLEEY

$3218G [00YOS Aselild

‘Buines

pajoaloid ay aonpas [jim syuawaoe|d 0} SASeaIoul Jayuny

Auy ‘aouabijisiul Juawn uo paseq st anbiy siy| “pansosdde
Bulaq aiojaq sisijeloads jo |aued e je pasapisuod s Jualuaoed
|oBa pue WNWIUIW & 0} S}sod dasy 0} apeuw s) jJdwasje

A1aAg "Wz 03 Jo puadsiapun ue s| unyno pajoslosd sy
(Buiaes wzpl'03) fHuno) jo INO

(Lov"0)

(201°0)

LEL'EL

PECEL

$30IAJG UOISN|oU|

‘M3IADY }aSSY puUB 3UdD

JOBJUOY BUNSIST ‘MAIASY SOIAIBS BINSIST ‘BIYSIUI WIMS
o uonessao Buipnjou) pajuawajdw pue pasojdxa buiaq

2Je SUOIN|OS JO JAQLUNU B UBjd UONOY aIns1aT] ay) jo Led sy

*891A9g AuRIqIT [00YDS Ulylm ainjipuadxa
paniwwodun jje uo pjoy e adeid o) Jabeueyy aoinieg

(Buiaes wgpQ03) SedUBLIEA JOUJW AINS|AT JBYI0

"SSOUBLIEA JOUIW JBYJ0 0} Wi |L§'03F PUB S93) pied
1qap/paIs 0} WQLO'0F ‘s1S00 AIunoas o} Wz 03 ‘siebpng
sas|waid uo sainssald o) sajejal WD 03 'S8Jiuad ssoIoe

awWwoou} uo sainssald 0} sajejal W gz 03 ‘SIS0d aakojdwa

0} sajejal wggp 03 'isnbny u) paseads awweiboud syl
‘alysiulid WIMS 10§ S}SOD [eul B} 0} s8jefal Wgg0'03 Housp
Bujurewas ayy o} suoynjos asojdxa o) pajajdwoos bulaq yiom
10 s2031d JO Jaquinu B aie 3Jay| "¢ Yjuow aouls WGOG 03 Jo
196pnq jeuonippe Aq paonpal usaq sey asnssald }ebpng ayj
{aanssaid wgp'03) Sanua) ainsia]

SBOUBMEA JOUIN
(Buiaes wigL"03) aowuag Arerqi

‘39188 AJBigr |00Y2S 8y} Ul aunjipuadxa

80NpaJ 0} UBYE] 8q ||IM SaINSEaW Jo Jaquinu e ‘swwesbosd
Asuoll 10§ anjea ay) SpJemo) aJnqiuod o} pue puadsiano
ajes0)0811( ay} a1ebijw 03 ‘| WA 18 Juawaaibe ue Bumo)jo4
(Buiaes wggl'03) @v1niag Aueiqi] jooyds

42870

09€E°0

889'9

8CE'9

amsia p aunyng

pasjnbay uopoy

asuepeA JO 8SNe)

(w3)
uow Jse

adueueA

(w3)
souBLIRA

(w3)
wngno

peyoefoid

(w3)
1e6png

pesiney

CEITNETS

¥ XION3ddV

ONINYVYIT ONOI34IT

(v pouad) pLicL0z Buisonuow 10bpng

Page 35



9.1°0 1200 185°CLL L1SZLL cjejol
18bpnqg sayioe) ay) 0) pasajsueld; sl Wiy L 03 JO *S9OUEBLIEA JOUJW O) SAle(3)
196pNnq ISN Pooy} |1y 3y} 1ey) swnsse papodal sainby sy wz00°03 bulutewsas ayy -Buipuny aaes o} }seAul ANiqises)
‘Apnis Alljiqisesy A1D9 ayi o} buetas sjuswbuene AL 8y} Jo JuswAedal pajewlisa ay} 0} sajejal wez 03
juawAedas ayj Jo uonewyuod Buieme s ase app (asnssasd wge( 03) SaAIag sap)Ioe
(wop0'03) @oueinsy|
pue ‘(w0 03) swoolsse|) ajqo uo sbuines pajewnsa
Aq 1asyo uaaq asey auQ ended |euoibay uo wWg Lo 03 pue
"S]S0D PajewSa Y} 1984E ||IM YDIUM SUOISSIWSI JiSNA |(SIBS [00ydS aai4) Loddng jidng uo wpgp 03 ‘@sNoH |00Y2S
0} Bunejas sjooyog ay) wioly uoneuwisoul Bulieme ale app POOMISBAA UO S}SOD HN O} Payull wWED 03 JO sainssald
‘poddng |idngd 10} SJEWIISS 8y} UO palinbal si yuom Jayuny (Bulaes wigL003) SHun I2AIBS
Jesh
ojlIapeJe Mau ay} o} sjuawsalinbai o} Buljejas uoewsoul
‘umouy ale sjuawaiinbas Lodsuel; [Ny usym| Bunieme ase apy “ebels s1y) 1e pajoipasd ale seouBlEBA JOUIN
Jaquiajdag ul 9|qejieAe aq || a1moid ajelnaoe alow v (Buaes wzz0°03) Modsuel |
* 191 S|o0Yyas ut asnypuadxa
Pa}IWWOoUN (|8 U0 ploy e 9ok|d 0] UOISIOBp 8y} SpeW SABY
1NQ ‘swwesboid Asuow Joj anjea sy} SPIEMO] aJNqUIU0D
' 191 S|00Y2S ulyIm anjipuadxa 0) pue puadsiaAo a}eiojoali(] 3y} SoNPaJ 0} HOHa ue u|
palWwWodun ||e uo pioy e aoe(d o} sobeueyy aoniag (Buaes wpgL'03) 101 Slooyss
SasUBLEA JOUIN
(Bupes wi200°03) ANUNWWOY @ YINOA ‘UaIPIYI (S22 0) (v91°0) yS6°LL 8LLZl $32.n0say @ Juawdojansg
‘UBAS-)ESIq SALUNSSE
uodas siyl ‘pL/E10Z 40} 991A19G 1SNy 3y} 1o} uonasfosd
9]EIN00E UE 8}2|NOJED O} 9|qEUN 3JE 8M ‘UOIJELLIO)U]
SIY} 9ABY M [Ijun) "UOHIN} oiSnwW Joj sjuawalinbal Jiay)
0 S|O0YDS JO JaqUINU B Wi0J) Uoeuljuod buljieme ale ap saojalag [euobay 0) Bupejas asueuep JOUIN|000 0 20070 GO /E cov'/E $3IAIRS |00YoS AsEpuodag
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
annbe: Ypuon 1se] wnuno 1e6png
paiinbay uondy aduepieA Jo asne) aouepEA ajuBMEA peisfoig posiAsy INIBG

¥ XION3ddV

ONINYVIT ONOT34N

(v poused) ¥1/€ 102 Butioyuow Jebpng

Page 36



G xipuaddy

(822°0) (ope0) [BLL9Z ¥90°L2 ‘lejol
saoueueA Joulw (wzoo'03)
awoou|
sieysibay |euonippe (wge0 03) SERIIVEIS
sbuines Aoueosep (w9g0 03)[(S£0°0) (1v0'0)  |098F 106V Jawoisnd g 1OI
yuawdojaaaQ
|euonesiuebiQ g
S00°0 000°0 0Sy'¢ [ 44 $80IN0say uewny
saoueLeA Joulw (Wws00 03) LTIV ETS
swnoo/Aousby Jo asn wisz0 032100 0200 SOL'€ Skl ojesoows( g [ebeq
‘SL/yL0C 04
Buipuny S¥ 10 U0 UOISSNISIP
Jeuoneu o) uinguiuo)
‘Bunoyuow Buiobuo o) Joslgns| 1s02 Jeah ul pajewnsa o} paiedwod
Inq sauss pa| puewaq| Buipunyul |lepoys SH1D WELY 03
ebpng
1/€10¢ ul pajedoj|e sjsod WOy 03
ay) Bunaaw Jaye pund uoios||0D Xe |
J1ouno) ay) uo snidins j1au (WE9L 03)
‘sjabpnq sieak ainyny 'sjoaloid Jolew o} poddns
Ul 81N}ea} Jou ||IM pue pajiwi| pue uonoajoud Aed ‘uonesojeal
awy ase s}so9 uonosjold 1S09 pasiAal ‘ainjoni)s mau
Aed 1ebpnq ay) ubje| ul sapelb :6uipnjoul uoisiaig soueul4
-8J 0} ssaiboud u| S| malABl |  BU) JO S}SOD [BUOHIPPE J8U WIEED 03 /(022 0) (80€°0) SE6'EL £V vl aoueul4
saoueleA Joulw (wigi0'03)
sBuines Aoueoep (wiLzo 03)
yiodiabueq o} uonngquiuod
J0joss Auejun|on 8jesodioD wyLo'03[0L0°0 (£10°0) 80€'C G2EC BAIINJ8x3 J8Iyo
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
pauinbay uonoy aduBlEBA JO 6SNE) :MMMMHM._ 8oUBUEA v.“”wq:owm MMMWM_ LTINS

S30IAYE3S J1vd0dd0D

(¥ YuoW) ¥1/€1.02 Bunonuop 196png

Page 37



Page 38



"YSu

uoioajoud 21gnd au JO MBIA U| SISO pajejal a)Is
0} Bunejal s)sod Jo-suo oyoads swos snid yjuow
Jad WY’ 0F 1B SYUOW XIS JO} S}SOD [enualod

0000

0ov'0

00¥°0

0000

a)s Yousohpues
- P17 sjeann3 JawJio4

“VH 8y} pue sjunodoe Buipely woJj
paJaA029. SWO0oU| [Bulajul JO W LE 0F JO jleloys

LLED

LLED

(029°1)

(1€6°L)

sableyosy
290INIBG [BAUDD)

"(We00"03F-) seoueLEeA JoUIW JBYI0 (WSZL 03

-) ABajenys 1eak aally) jo Jeak |eul) - §ouSp punj
uoisuad Jo a1eys D94 Jo AidA0dal uo sniding
(wg0g'03-) Juswabeuey aunsia ‘wggL L3
$99IAI9SG Ajlunwwo)) Hodal ¢ YUop sy} ut
panoidde se wpgg 03 Jo sjuawisnipe 196pnqg JoN

(£01°0)

(118°0)

200°S

818'S

SUOISIAOIH
piaH Ajjlesuad

(w10 03-) s1s09 Juswabeuew }qap ul
uononpal (WG 03F-) 1salajul [eulajul pasealoul
(wgg0 ' 03F) UOISINOIH SNUBASY WNWIUIA JO SO0
paseaJoul ‘(w/z 1 03) sluswysaaul Asesodwa)

Uo a|geAIaoal JSalajul ul uoonpay (wW/0 03

-) a|qeAed }salajul [BUIS)XS JBU Ul uoloNpay

‘wegel o3 4o
uoneoojie Juelb oipoads ¢/Z10Z dY) Wolj pasiin
Lusem yoiym woeo 03 [enpisal e snid Juswapas

3y} O)JuUl paJlajsuel) Sem UoIym wWGee 03

3y} sepnjoul WGy 03- 4O [eJo) 8YL "¥L/ELOC
Bunnp Buimousioq mau Aue asueul} 0} papaau

Lus! yoiym w03 (Juelb ooads Ajsnoinaid)
¥1/€102 WOJ} JUSWSSS 0)uUl pallajsued)

(1997) sAneniu} Bumoulog JUBSWUIBAOL) [B20T]

Jo} Buipun4 - (Bumoulog [enuapnid) pauoddnsun

(2¥2°0)

(z¥20)

686°€l

LEC VL

JUN02DY JUBWISaAU|
» SUBOT [eJjua)

paiinbay uopoy

@JuelIEA JO 9Sne)

(w3z)
Yjuop
ise
aoueLiep

(w3)

aoueuep

(w3)

wnyunQ
pejosfoid

yoBpng pasinay

(w3)

L ITNETS

9 XION3ddV

JONVYNId 31Va0d¥H0I ANV TTVHLNID

Page 39



(820°0) (zee0) 11082 £he 8e :lejol
ajebaibbe
0100 0100 GEZ'0L GZZ0L - Se0UBeA JBYI0
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yyjuop
wnyno
palinbay uonoy adJueLieA Jo asne) jsen aoueueA }9Bpng pasiAay 9J|AIBS
asuelep pejosfoud

9 XION3ddV

JONVNIH 1LVAOdHOD ANV TVHLNID

Page 40



Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

APPENDIX 7

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2013

Less - Base Level (inclusive of total increase
of £0.270m agreed as part of the 2013/14
budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less - Amount approved by Council on 1%
March for funding of one-off costs in the
2013/14 budget proposals

Less - Amount approved by Cabinet on 16"
July for reinstatement of funding within the
Winter Maintenance reserve following
utilisation of funding during 2012/13 (late
March severe weather event)

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add projected underspend as at 31 March
2014

Less - Estimate of severe weather recovery
costs

Projected Level of Total Contingency
Reserve as at 31% March 2014

Page 41

£m

9.540

(5.834)

£m

3.706

(0.297)

(0.250)

1.247

(0.518)

3.888



Page 42



114 09¢ 1GL L6V - jejol

(s1eba1668)

(60¢€) (vL2) (2e€'v1) (€90'71) S90uBLEA JaYI0
udy
Aue3jyosely aje| Buunp Jayjeam asanss
0} anp sjeusiew uo puads JOA0 YEEET

-aoejd ul Bulaq Jou ainjonuisal 0} anp aoueusjulBl\

pajuswsajdwi aq 0} 8iNjonJ)say| Salejes uo aosuelea puadsiano 18U YorFloez IR 908'‘e £6£'Q pue slieday
‘wes) budueuly |eydaed ‘pa3e|dwod spunod 1abpnq

Yum sainby jo sbuiwng mainay | seye papuswe sebieyo Buoueul leyded|iz) ¥4} 8829 1919 Apisqns vyH

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yluow ise wnyno 3ebpng
paiinbay uonoy aJueuUeA JO asne) soueLEn asueLIBA pepololg o AoY) CLITNETS

8 XION3ddv

¥ YIuoy - poday asueue Jofey VyH

LNNOJDV IANNIAAIY ONISNOH

Page 43



Page 44



AQ3AIIHOV AQVIH TV ADONIIOI443 8200 sBuineg Aousiolyg buisnoH
A3AIIHOV AQYIYTY AON3IDI443 1200 M3IASY UOHEBJSIUIWPY YO [elBusD
Q3AIIHOV AQY3HTVY AON3IDI443 GL0°0 VSO - Yejs Jo Juawade|das UON - Juawauey Aue3
Q3ATIHOVY AQY3IHTY AONIIDI443 0v0°0 seonoe.d Buisixa Jo uoIsiARl - wea | Juswade|d Ajlwey
A3AIIHOV AQYIHTY AONIIOI443 €700 S80S S,uBIp|IYD - 1S0d Bunsix3 Joj Buipuny jeuseix3
A3AIIHOVY AQY3IYTY AON3IOI443 £50°0 sjaAs| Ajianoe paonpal - siybry pansesald
Q3IAIHOVY AQYIYTY AONTIDI443 0010 aled BIXa JO [9A8] BU) U] Judwsjqeay
saoinss Apunwwo)
(92 XIGN3ddv) abuey) adinseg
[sLL0 IviolL
Q3AIIHOY AQVYIHTVY AONIIOI443 8L00 sias() 821A8S Y)eaH |ejusiy
Jow useq sey Aousioya sij 31 Jeak [eroueuy Tind 00L°0 puewa(g woi4 awoou| pasealou] - Buibieys jenuapisay
3y} JOo pua 3y} |pun aIns Joj umouy aq jou JIIM HY  N] AIAIIHOV 3d OL d3103dX3 ADONIIDI443
saoiuag Aunwiwo)d
(8L XION3Iddv) sebiey) g seaj
uojjewojul (w3z)
jueAdjal Jayjo 10 snjels uonisod OISO JuaiIng Kouamiyg uonduosaq Aouaioyyg
jualing poddns 03 uoew.ojul Jayng i85 pajebpng

aHLSI
LIRS :.u.ﬂ&

6 Xipuaddy - S89IA19G AjlUNItIo))

¥ YIUuon

SopuaRyg

Buuojiuojy 19bpng

Page 45



. syuawaoejd awn|oA
Q3A3IHOV AQVIHTY AONZI0I443 0200 Moj 1509 yby Jo Juawainsoid jeuoibal - gnH JuawainNdold
Q3AIIHOVY AQYIHTY AONIIOI443 G.00 saoIM8g pue salddng - ase) [e100g
A3AIIHOVY AQYIYTY AON3IOI443 €000 saolAIeg pue salddng - sedlaeg buisnoH
A3A3IHOVY AQVY3HTVY ADNIIDI443 0€0°0 mairal anjipuadxe uojjejuswaldw 1sod - SiHVd
saoineg Ajunwwio)
(92 XIONFddv) uswainodoid
lestro Iviol
Q3IAIIHOV AQVYIYTY AONIIDI443 5000 a1e0 Aep - 90IAI8S BJBD 18)S0) BAIJEJUSASId
"Wy10°03 JO puadsiano 1INd )
uolonpal 126png wea - S80IAIBG S,uaJpjl
ue Buymoys Apuano s) wea) 1sv-aul| NI QIAIIHOY 38 OL A3103dx3 AONIoIa [*H00 HoNpa13ebpng tes} LSy - S90S S.U8IPIHO
Q3AIIHOV AQYIHTVY AON3IDI443 G100 Aouaoyys s)so0d podsuel | - S8OIAISG S,UaIPIYD
-1eak jeloueuy 8y} uj Jo)e| [IUN paAalyoe T4
uaaq sey Aouaioiya SIY) JI UMOUY aq Jou {jIMm 0L0°0 sJajsuieq / SI0}1|0S JO as( - Sea4 jebaT
1 S99 1267 10 1MEU ajqejolpeidun ayy oy ang| NI G3AIIHOV 38 01 A3103dX3 AONIIOIFHT
Q3IAIIHOV AQYIHTY AON3IOI443 0100 @o1Au8s Jnpe ajeudoiddy - 8o5sSNP YINOA
Q3ATIHOVY AQYIHTY AONIIOI4d3 9010 suopejuasaid Jo Bujwi] - ssaussajewioH
uonew.oul (w3z)
JUBA3|21 JBY}0 JO snjejs uonisod UOpISod JueLINg Kouaiog uopndussaq Aduaoyi3
juanind poddns 0} uonew.Iojul Jaypng x pajabpng

EVITSITN
Juipg A aig

6 xipuaddy - S99jA19S AluNIio)

¥ Yjuoiy

SepueRg

Buriojiuoyy 19bpng

Page 46



[ssv'0 V10l
. wea | Juawabeuep
A3A3IHOV AQVY3YTV AONIIDI443 0500 4O UojESIfEUOREY - S82IN0SaY puE juswdojersg
A3A3IHOV AQVY3YTVY ADN3IDI443 000 Jsod Jafeusw wWes) aUo JO [EAOWSY - SBIIAIRS S,UAIPIIYD
A3AIIHOV AQVYIHTVY AON3IOI443 8100 SJIAIBS USPIBAA JO MBIASY BDIAIBS
‘8]eJ0}joal(g
ay} UIYyIM aJ1aymas|e spuadsiapun ypm
18syo Buiaq si Aouaioiye siy) Jo JUBWSAIBYDE UOU Lvd NI v W AONSI hse'0 0010188 BUIAF] papoddng JO MOIAS
8y} jey} pajou aq pinoys J "GL/i10C ul paAsiyoe F18VAIIHO Ol443 ’ P 4 e
Aiiny aq 0} pajoadxa s) pue (WeS0'03) ¥1/€102
ul paaaiyde Ajued uaaq sey Aouaioye ay |
soaoinas Apunwwo)d
(p£ XIANTddY) uBisaeq |euonesjuebio
989°0 IvV.iO0L
A3A3IHOV AQV3IHTVY AONZIOI443 G200 SJOBAUOD PasiAaL - MaIASY Hodsues |
‘W E0°03 Jo puadsiano ue Buimoys mou s|
196pnq siy) seoueswnou Jasn aoinas u) abueyd . aonoeud yuswainsoid
0} anp JaAaMOH (Wypg0)3 Jo puadsiapun Q3AZIHOV AQVIHTY AON3IOI443 €es0 panoidw - sjuswasejd Aunod Jo JNO - SBDIAIBS S,uaIp|iyd
ue Bumoys sem Jabpng siy) £ yjuow je sy
uonew.ojul (w3)
uasaqg Aoual
jueAd|al JaYJo J0 snjels uogisod uopIsod Jusing fouaoyg uonduosaq Aoualdy3
jua.rind uoddns 0} uoljeuriojul Jayn pajabpng

NSt
yung A 152

6 xipuaddy - SeoiAIa8g AgIUNLWoY

¥ q3uoN

SapuaLa

Buniojiuojy yabpng

Page 47



(1g997) @Aneniu) Bumoslog JuUsWUIBA0D

1nd

uonejuawaldwi |ny

1220 0} 8NP GL/7L0Z PUB PL/ELOE Ul paainbay 220 i
Jou sem jey ainssexd persidde Snopwalg NI Q3A3IHOV 38 OL1 d3103dX3 AONIIDI443 jo Buiseydas- (dINVH) ueld Juawabeue| jassy shkemybiH
liny Ui panaiyoe aq [im Aouaione sIy) pue TIn4 0500 yo
[pardope useq sey Aoiod Bunybi 19ens meu ayl| NI QIAIIHOY 38 OL AILO3dX3 AONIIOIH43 -uin} JyBiupiw Jsod sease jepuapisas-uou - Bunybi 19eis
JuBLUUONAUT
(a2 X1GN3Iddv) abueyd asjnseg
ovL'0 Iviol

PLIELOZ Uljow 8q Tind /00 Buissesoid ajeyoes| - auads}eaNs

lim Jobie) swoour mau ay) Jey) pejedionue st ) NI A3A3IHOV 39 O1 d3103dX3 AON3IOI443

1e6png Aolod Tnd : S291J0N JapJo uonejnbay oyel
sAemuBIH U Woy Jow UoRoNpex 19Bpnd | NI A3ATIHOY 38 0L A3103dX3 AONIDI443 | EV0° HON 48p40 tohenbed JusiL
‘uonyisod 1nd .
aoeds 9 3| pasealiul - 921AIDS S)a)Je

swoou) snidins & Buiodas Apuennd siewie | NI GIAIIHOY 38 0L 310343 AONTIDIA4T | 8400 Iqenslp - SONISS SIBHEW
€102 8unr is| Woy pasealou) 818m S8dIMeS 1nd 5200 sa)el JoxewW 0} 9SeaIoUl - UOND8J0Id and

Juswaneasag pue Buisuadl yjoq Joj saad NI A3A3IHOV 39 OL d3103dX3 ADNIIDI443
"uolyisod swoou) 1ind 8000 s|ejual a)ejsg [einynouby

snjdins e Buiodas Apuauno sejels3 jeanynouby | NI A3AIIHOY 39 OL G3103d4X3 AON3IDI443
JaLuoNAUTg
(82 XIONFddv) sebieyd g saaq

uonew.ioul (w3z)
jJueA®jo JBYJ0 JO Shye)s uopisod UonjsoLjueling Kouaioyyg uonduoseq Adusidoyy3
jualing poddns 0} uopew.oUl JayLIng = pajebpng

asnysIuILf
i A 415 o

6 Xipuaddy - JUSWIUOIIAUT

¥ YIUoN

sapuayly

Buuojiuopy yobpng

Page 48



aoeid ul
MmOu aJe pue ssa20.4d J1apu?d) e Jo ped se papieme
uaaq aAey sjuswabuele podsues] maN

1nd
NI d3A3IHOV 39 Ol ad3193dX3 AON3I0I443

05070

a1sem 10} sjuawsbuelse podsuel] Japus | - S8INIBS BISEA

jesodsip

JusBLuoNAUT

(32 XIGNIddV) Juswaindoid

08.°0

Iviol

-Aouaioie SIy) 40 JuswWaAsIyoe
sajeslpul ¢ pouad Je uonisod Butioyuol 196png

1nd
NI 3A3IHOV 39 Ol d3193dX3 AON3I0I1443

8000

sassaooid Juauno auljweansg - Aauonels
pue saljddng - esueuwlopad ¥ poddng ajeio}dalq

-Aousioiya sIy} Jo JuUsWaABIYoR
$8Je0|pul & PoLad Je uonisod Butioyuoy 196png

1Nnd
NI d3A3IHOV 39 O1 d3103dX3 AON3IOI443

€000

sjuawAed abesjiw paonpal - j9AB)) Jels

*Aouaiolya sIy) JO JuswaAalyoe
sa]eod|pul 7 pouad Je uonisod buuojuop 1@bpng

1nd
NI @3A3IHOV 38 01 d3193dX3 AON3IOI443

¥00°0

Buppom ajibe - wea) Juswdojaaaq ssauisng

*aAJ9S3al sSniels
ajbuig sy} woy jow Buraq si |lejuoys ¥1/€10Z
3yl "S1/¥10Z Ul paAslyde aq o} pajedidiue
sl 0s snjels 8|6uIg Jo uonejusws|dwi ay} uo
Juepuadasp s Aouaioyje SIy} JO Juswanalyoe ayl

J19VAIIHOV 1ON AON3IOI443

ovl'o

uo1}09]j09 Aepinjes
J0 N0 |jo1 |in} woy sBulAes 3|21YaA - SBIAIDG 3ISEBMN

ENEEENES
aiBuis ay) wouy 1w Buiag s jlesuoys ¥1/¢102
3yl ‘GL/¥L0Z ul paaaiyde aq o} pajediojjue
S| os snje)g 9|6ulg Jo uoneiuawajdwi ay} uo
juepuadap si Aousiows SIy} JO JusWaAsIyoe 8yl

J1EVAIIHOV LON AON3IDI443

00€°0

JuswWaaibe ||| yed Jo uonejuswsajdwy - suassjeals

‘GL/PL WOl 8|geanslyoe
Aiing 2 m syl "wL20"03 Aq Aouaiwe ay)
0 JuUBWaAsIYdRIapUN UR Ul }jnsal 0] AjaY)| SI SIy]
‘pakejap sAmiaed pue ueolID Yim €10 judy
UIOE IUN 8S0[9 LUPIP ||9MAIOH ‘SuapIeD) Jamo]

1¥vd NI 3718VAIIHOV AON310i443

0500

ABajesis JO JIsIAal - S8OUBIUSAUOY Jgnd

uopew.Ioul
JUBA3j3J J3YJ0 JO snje)s uonisod
juauind poddns 03 uoyewIOUL JBYUNY

uonIsod juaing

(w3)
Kouaoiyg

pajabpng

uonduosaq Aoualog

agysiulg
g & b_m.._.&

6 Xipuaddy - JuslWUOIIAUT

¥ YuoN

sepuag

uno)uoy Jebpng

Page 49



Page 50

0S0°0 aviol
198Ys souejeg N4 . aJinbal jou asuejeq - Alaje eal / Buisuaol
JuswuoiAUg BY) Ul Boueleq ajelo0}oaud ouoads | NI 3A3IHOVY 39 01 a3103dX3 AONIIDI443 5200 petl ﬁ Ieq - Aiajes g thieaH / bul 1
193ys saueieg 1ind G200 palinbai jou aouejeq - sajejs3 jean)NoUby
JuswuoiAug 8y} Ul Bouejeg ajelo0}oalid oy10ads | NI d3AIIHOVY 39 OL A3103dX3 AON3IIDIF443
JuswiuosiAug
(82 XIGN3IddY) seouapy3 18410
lozoo TvioL
10} wie|) juers m‘__._\nm_‘, FwW_Nu:.__.E._EoO ay) jo N4 0200 swwesboig
yed se u.m>m_r_om aq ___\.s m_cw .EE pajedionue si } NI Q3ATIHOV 39 OL d3103dX3 AON3IDI443 18414 ssunwwoY ay) o0} abieyoay juswabeuen mainey
JUBLIUOHAUT
(p/ XION3ddv) ubiseq |euonesiuebio
1’0 Tviol
TN .
abpnqg aoines uIyum paglosge Aouaiol oddng a)el010aJ1g UIyIM S8ssao0l4d Juaung auljwesl
}abpng adl IYIm paglosq 1043 NI IAJIHOV 39 OL A3.103dX3 AONIIOI443 0200 H S 8jelojoalig Uiyl ] I 1S
Tind .
abpnq a21A18s uIypM paglosqge Aouaiol uads ajgeouanyul Ul UORONPa
195PNG BOIISS LIIM pRGI0sq o3 NI G3A3IHOV 38 OL A3103dxX3 AONIIOI443  [F90°0 P qEousnUL Ul UORONPSY
196pnq 8o1nss UIYIM paglosqe Aousioiyg 1ind €100 SJUB)NSUOD JO 8SN Ul UCNONPaY
’ o ’ NI A3A3IHOV 38 01 d3103dX3 ADN3IDI443 o
T4 . 19pud}-al pue SJOBIUOYD BJIAI8S
abpnq asiAas uly)m pagiosqe Aouaiol
12opna.89) Ithi Pagload W3 NI A3ATIHOV 38 OL1 d3103dX3 AON3IDI443 9e0’0 sng PasipISqns JO MaInaY - SadlAleg uollepodsuel |
uonewWwIoul (w3)
jueAajal Jayjo 1o snjejs uonisod uoRISOd JusLINg Kouaionyyg uopduasaq Aousioyy
jualind poddns 0} uojew.ojul Jayun4 i pajabpng
¥ YJUO
CEIRIVEIRITE ]

6 Xipuaddy - JUSWUOIIAU] ulIc}IUON }obpng

4]
Junp f_w...&



“Jeak |eiouBUY SIY} 99IAI8S YINOA uo ainssaid
e ajedionue jou op apn siseq Bulunoal e uo
Mmojeq Wog0"03 8y} o Wed buuelal Aq ABajens 1nd 2€0°0 S19)10M BaJE 10IUSS JO UOIONPal - 92IAIBS YINOA
yINoA 8y} 4o Wed se passaippe uaag sey yoiym| Ni Q3AIIHOV 38 0L A3103dX3 AON3IDI443
mey} 186pnq e pajeald Aouaioe siyl "pasnpal
uaaq Ajsnoinaid pey siaxiom eale oy }abpng ay |
1nd .
salouaoe jeuonesad
Ni @3A3IHOV 38 0L a3103dX3 AON3IDI443 5c00 1OUBIOS JEoR ©
Buiusea Buoyayr]
(92 XIGNTddv) 8bueyd adialeg
L02°0 TviOL
"awy siy} je 18bpnq
Uodsuel] ay) uo ainssaid e ajedionue jou
Op 8M ‘J8ABMOH "SIU} Wiluoo o) Buiobuo si Yo . p—— 150d JO MBI
‘paABIYOE 8q UEd ASUBIDIE BU} 40 WOL0'03 AjUO 14vd NI 378VATIHOV AON3101443 0€0°0 iy 1SIp 91 J Inay
1ey) sueaw euque)) Bajj0n 0} wodsuel; apinod
0} anunuoo 0} jesodold ay) 0} Juswpuswe ay |
‘wy9l 03
3|geAalyoe Junolwe pajewnsy "panslyoe Ajiny
aq 0} Aja)1j Jou osj|e sI Aoualoya ay} oW 8q 0} 14vd NI 379VAIIHOV AON3101443 S.L0 sabieyo pasealdu] - S90S aINsia
pajoadxa jou ale s)abie} awodu) se ing paalbe
se Adenuer IS| 9y} U0 pasealdu] a1om syue |
1nd .
asealoul sabieyo aliH - Aseiql
NI G3A3IHOV 36 OL a3103dx3 AONTI0I443 [1000 | SSHIEHD SalH = Ar=iag)
1nd .
saul4 - 8oMag Aueiq)
NI Q3AJIHOV 38 OL a3103dX3 AONTI0I443 |00 14 - soes AN
bujusea buojayiy
(B2 XIGNTddv) sebieyd 2 sso4
uopjeuLIojul (w3)
JUBAS}3J J3Y}0 10 snjels uopjisod uopIsog JusLIng Kouaoiyg uonduoseq Adusidl3
jua.uno poddns o) uopewWwIOUl J3YHINS i peyebpng

eV
g A Lmﬂ»

6 Xipuaddy - bujuiea| Buoaj]

¥ YlJuon

sopuaPIg

uIojuUoy 3ebpng

Page 51



A3A3IHOV AQVY3HTV AON3IDI443 €¥0°0 ainjonysay wea] juswabeuepy sjesoanq
nnd £Z0'0 Apisgns Bulwwims JO jeAOWS) - SBOIAIBS 8INSIT
NI A3A3IHOV 38 OL d3103dX3 AON3I01443 ’ T ' ’
"aw siy} je 19bpng
191 sjooyos ay} uo ainssaid e ajedionue Jou op . LONONDA] 1S0d - MOIAS] SOMISS LULIBIU! -
BM ‘MAIASY 10| 818100100 BU YIM PaUIGUIOD JI89VAIIHOV LON AON3I0I443 5200 onpal § ! INBG WUB - 11 T
U98(Q MOU SBY MBIADY 82IAI8S | D] S|00YOS 8yl
Tnd 6200 S)S00 awiuano [ ABiaua
NI d3A3IHOV 39 OL1 a3133dX3 AON3I0i443 paonpai - sinoy Buiuado pasiaal jleH Auno) - senioe
1nd GL0'0 MBIABI BINJONUIS - BOIO [Bjud) / Juswabeuely - saijoe
Ni Q3A3IHOV 398 OL d3103dX3 AON3IOI443 ' o
“pastian Airry A3A3IHOV AQV3HTVY AON3I0I443 (050°0) (EL/£71 D) %053 %oeq BuipjoH - 8218G UINOA
8q 0} pajoadxa S| UOINQUIUOD jeuolIppe SIY1 : :
nn4 5000 uonesijeuoiies Buipjing - 89INJBS YINOA
NI A3A3IHOV 349 O1 a3103dX3 AON3IDI443 A o ’
N4 1100 sbuines s)s09 Buiping - 893S YINOA
NI A3A3IHOV 39 OL d3103dX3 AON3IDI443 ’ o ’
nd 2100 uonenByuooal 8dIMBS - 90IABS YINOA
NI A3A3IHOV 39 O1 d3103dX3 AON3I0I1443 ) ’ '
"1eak |eroueuy siy) ul apew ag |im w0003
Jo Buines e jey) pajedionue s| )1 abes sy 1y
"pape)ls aney suonenobau ybnoyy pejuswa)duwi 14vd Ni 318VAIIHOV AONZ101443 9200 S$J0BJJUO0D AJUO BWI} LB - 82IAIBS YINOA
uaaq }aA jou sey pue ABa)en)S YINOA
ay) Jo ued se paosnposul Guiaq si abueyo siy|
uopeuLIoU; (w3z)
ondi Kauajol
jueAajal Jaylo 1o snjels uopisod UORISOd JUaLINg Kouaspoiyg uonduaseq a3
jualing poddns 03 uonew.aoul J3YLINS payabpng

ANYSIUIL
i fau

6 Xipuaddy - buiuiea| Buojayr|

¥ YIuoN

CETETETRIITE]

UlJOJIUON }Bbpng

Page 52



ZEL’0 vioL

Q3IAIIHOV AQVIH TV AON3IOI443 ZeL0 (sssqunu jidnd) sjooyog u abuey) oydesbowsq

buiuiea buorsyi]
(82 XION3ddY) se8idusidyla 18yl0

2S0°0 TviOl
Q3A3IHOV AQVY3HTVY AON3IOI443 L€0°0 MaIASY BdIMaS Aleiqi - sauelqr]
J3A3IHOV AQV3HTVY AON3IOI443 SL00 juswalial 9jqixal - sauelqr]

bujuseay buoyayiy
(p£ X1GN3ddv) uBiseq [euonesiuebio

9¥°0 qviol
1ind 0800 salouaioe jeuoneladQ - adinag podsuel] jooyos
Ni Q3A3IHOV 38 01 d3103d4X3 AON3IDi443 o ’ ’
Tind 5860 ‘sjuawaoeid jo Bupojuow pue syusawaalbe
NI Q3A3IHOV 38 OL d3133dX3 AON3IDi443 shomawey ybnouy) Juswaindoud pasoidw - Huno) jo IO
nd 1000 80IMas Aleigi] ay) uiypm abejsod Jo uononpay
NI 3AIIHOV 39 OL Q3103dX3 AON3IDI443 ’ ’ o ’

bujusea buojayry
(92 XIGNTddV) uswainosoid

610 Iviol
uonewLIojuI (w3)
jueAajal Jayjo 1o snjejs uonisod uoRISod JusLINg Kouaioyyg uonduosaq Asusou3
jua.no poddns 03 uoljewoul JaYIN i pajabpng

¥ Yjuon

ARSI sepuanRg
WS A NS ] i Buiiojiuop Jobpng

L2

Page 53



TNn4 0100 aseaiou|
NI @3A3IHOV 349 O1 d3103dX3 AON3IOI443 Kieuopepul ou - (aouemojly diseg) SROUBMO||Y SIaqUIBy

TN .
abes ded 91 - S99 w
NI QIASIHOV 38 OL d3103dx3 AONII0I443  [°+00 1 19ded peonpai - SSanes ofelooad

S80/AIBS 8je10dI0D - DILYHOOWIA ® T¥OTT

‘pasinbas uoissNosIp pue sisAjeue Jayun4
"PaAsIyoe aq |im %06 Jey) apew uopdwnsse 1¥Vd NI 318VAIIHOY AON3IOI443 5€0°0 suondo Jo MaAal - $08YD GO
alojai0y) Juasaid Je umouyun S|e}ap N4

saou8g 8jes0diod - 4O ® ¥H

Bunpom aaelsoge||od - Bujuueld Aouabiawg

Tnd
’ sune Oom paonpal - elodio
NI @3A3IHOV 38 Ol d3.103dX3 AON3IOIS43 €000 HOHNQ SXUOPHOM panpal - SILLIDO o

$801MI8S 8jelodio) - 8ANI8XT JOIYD
(92 X1IaN3ddY) eBueyy adinteg

590°0 Ivi0l

nd
: S| 6 BuioueA: - E)
NI Q3A3IHOV 39 Ol d3103dX3 AON3IDI443 s+00 WBWSAIDE 901§ / BUISUBABALOD - §854 [BLuSha

seoiag ajesodio) - O[LYHOONIAd ® TvOIT

Q3A3IHOV AQV3YTV AON3IOI443 v00°0 juawdinba ygsd Bullsoy woiy awoou; - SIS YIOMSN

Tnd

NI QIAIIHOV 38 OL d3103dx3 AoN3oI443  [°+00 899 pseasoul - siesboy

$82INIBS 8)RI0dI0D - STIIAYTS HIWNOLSNO ® LI]

NI Q3AIIHOV 38 oMm__mw_omn_xm AONTIDIA4T [Fe00 S6UY XBJ IPUNCY JO JequIni Psesiol] - SaNUBASY

saoinieg ajesodion - IONVYNIH
(e XIGN3ddV) sebiey) 3 seey

uonew.IoU] (w3)
jueAd}al 18430 10 Shie}s uopisod uoRISog JuaLINg Aouaionyyy uonduoasaq Asus|oy3
juaund Joddns 0} uonewliojul JBYUN4 i pa)abpng

¥ (IUoRN

anysiug STENETRIITE|
{ o
WA NS 6 xipuaddy - SedIAI9g ajei0dios ulIojIuoR 3obpng

Lo . .

Page 54



1nd .
uawdinba AJuN2as mau 0} anp S)S0O 9duUBUIUIEBW PIINPI
NI Q3AJIHOV 38 OL 3103dX3 AONZIOI443  [Fe0 0 wawidinba Anoss mau o} anp sy et psonpey
Tnd 1000 SUOJIN|OS MBU BIA JUBWAIN0I4 - }abpng Bujuies )
NI @3A3IHOV 39 O1 A3.L03dX3 AON3IDI443 ' ’ o
$89i0I8S 8je10di0) - STIIAYTS ¥IWOLSND B LOI
Tnd 1000 aouepuape paonpal - SaINJoaT/SIEUIWS/SaoUIJU0D)
NI Q3A3IHOV 38 01 d3103dX3 AON3IDI443 ’
. sjuawasinbai pauued
000°0 uj uononpal - diyssasuped ggT / ABajens Ajunwwo)
Tnd 0L0°0 196pnq uo puewap paonpal - sainseayy AJjes aaAko|dwg
NI @3A3IHOV 39 01 A3103dX3 AON3IDI443
Tnd 200°0 Buppom ajibe ainny - suoionpal sjuawaocidw| / suoneis)ly
NI Q3A3IHOV 39 0L A3103dX3 AONIIDI443 ’ ’ ’ ’
N4 .
- BupopA 10|
NI Q3AIIHOV 38 OL 3103dX3 AON3I0I443  [¢000 uonanpa1 S350 = Bubhomauior
1nd
¥ sao1uag pue sayddn
NI Q3A3IHOV 38 01 d3103dX3 AON3IOI443 . oS P Heans
Tnd £00°0 13qWIinuU Ui Uononpal - SUOHE)NSU0) SjuapIsay / askoidwg
NI @3A3IHOV 39 01 A3.L03dX3 AON3IOI443 o ’ ’
S90IMI8S 8jelodi0)) - BANIAXT JOIYD
(32 XIGN3ddV) Juswiaindoid
8€1°0 avioL
1IN4 0100 saouemojje Ajjiqisuodsay |e1nads jo Jaquinu pasnpal
NI @3A3IHOV 38 01 A3103dX3 AON3IDI443 G} payul| uononNpal suolNGLIUD |N - SSOUBMO|Y SJaquiay
1nd 0100 pajeoojje Jaquinu jo uononpal
NI @3A3IHOV 39 01 @3103dX3 AON3IOI443 - saouBMO||Y A)jIqISUCdSaYy [e109dS - SEOUBMO|IY SIaquis|y
uopneulou| {w3)
JuBA3j3) 1830 10 Shiels uopisod uoRIsod Juaing Koauaonyyy uonduasaq Asusidy3
juaund uoddns 0) uonewliojul Jayln4 £ pajebpng
v YUo
SaiouaIyy

Page 55

6 Xipuaddy - So0IAIaS 9)ei0dion

uIojIuopy 19bpng

AYSLI
g A ﬁﬂ&



1INnd .
BlR( - Sjuaw d Suoljels;
NI 3A3IIHOV 39 O1 d3103dX3 AON3IOI443 7000 SeAusoEiEd - S SnoIdul g suoEIRIY
Tnd L00'0 suognjos Bululesy punose pyng - uolonpal Je6png Buiues |
NI A3A3IHOV 38 O1 d3103dX3 ADN3IOI443 ’ o ’ ’ o
N4 .
s20IM9g pue sayddn
NI 3A3IHOVY 39 OL d3.103dX3 ADN3IOI443 1800 INSS P dans
Tnd 8100 uonenobaual BIA - S}SOD 30U PIONPaY
NI Q3A3IHOV 39 OL d3103dX3 ADN3IOId443 o : ’
paAsIyde aq [Im %05 18Vd NI I1VAIIHOY ADNIIDI443 0200 |s1s0o aoueusIUIRW 21BMYOS - SBSU AIBUONE)UI JO SOUEPIOAY/|
1ey) uondwnsse Apes ‘pannbai sisAjeue Jayuny N : : R :
PSASILOR 34 M %05 1HVvd NI 3TgVAIIHOV AON3IOI443 €L0°0 s1s00 alemyos Aued pJiy) jo uolesijeuoney
1ey) uondwnsse Apea ‘pasinbal siskjeue jayung ’ R ’
1n4d
’ nypuadx a
NI GIAZIHOV 38 OL 3L0FdX3 AONIIOI443 [P0 0 SIMIPUSCX3 Lot peonpsy
Tnd 700°0 %€ Aq puads sjgeousnjjul 8onpay
NI A3A3IHOV 39 OL d3103dX3 AON3IDId43 ’
Tind 100°0 s)oeNUOD 4N J0 Buma| - soueUSjRUIRY SJEMpPIEH
NI A3A3IHOV 39 Ol d3103dX3 AON3IDI443 : ’
Tind 0100 sjuswaalbe 1ayjo
NI Q3A3IHOV 349 Ol d3103dX3 ADN3IOI443 ybnoiyy painooid s8dusdl| YOSl - Buisuadl ssemyos
TN . o8 196pn - B
NI GIAZIHOV 38 OL 3L103dX3 AONTIDI443 [2°00 JusuASTpE 38bPNG - BUIsEsT
Tind 2000 uonn|os | di Aq pajqeus uogonpal - Bulgen 19|
NI G3A3IHOV 349 O1 d3103dX3 AON3I01443 ’ ’ ’
Tnd 2000 uswainoosd paonpal - asemple BupomiaN
NI A3A3IHOV 39 Ol d3103dX3 ADN3IDI443 ’
uonewou| (w3)
nduosa
jueA9jal 1830 10 snjels uonisod UORISOd JUBLIND Koauaiongy uondi q Aousidiya
juanind poddns 03} uonewojul 43yun4 pejabpng
¥ YIUo

uiIo)Itop Jobpng

AHUSIUI SepuePg
g 4155

I

Page 56



J4YSIUI
g A4S

L00°0 qvioL
1nd L00°0 Buiuueld Aouabiawg - pajjaael) abesjiw ul uononNpay
NI Q3A3IHOV 38 01 A3L03dX3 AON3IDI443 ’ R
S89I/I8S 8140010 - DANJ8XT J8IYD
(P2 XIGN3ddV) ubiseq [euopesiuebio
SPZ0 Iviol
1nd .
S90IMD sal|ddn
NI 3A3IHOV 39 Ol d3103dX3 AON3IOI443 cLoo vMes g saladns
s90InI8S 81210dI0D - FONVNIH
N4 .
S80IAID sajiddn
NI 3A3IHOV 38 O1 d3103dX3 ADN3IOI443 6000 1eS B saNdans
saoines ajeiodio) - 40 P ¥H
Tnd 70070 ADUR)NSUOD puB YoM SB2IAIBS
NI A3AIIHOV 38 01 A3.L03dX3 ADN3IDI443 ’
RRIRE! .
- dis;
NI G3AZIHOV 38 OL A3103dX3 AONZIOIH43  [FO00 SIBMPIEY - SISNBS SSUAISIUT
Tind Z00°0 SuUBaLW 21U0JI09|3 0 8sn a0 - Jaded Bunsi]
NI Q3A3IHOV 39 01 A3103dX3 AON3IDI443 ’ o
nd S1L0°0 Aueuem yum ABojouyda) mau - adueuajulely alempleH
NI 3A3IHOV 389 O1 d3103dX3 AON3IOI443 ’ ’
N4 1000 ainypuadxa Ul uolONpal - SIIGEWNSUOY JaYl0
NI G3A3IHOV 38 Ol d3103dX3 ADN3IDI443 ’ o
uoljeulioju) (w3)
jueasjal Jayjo 10 snjels uopisod uonIsod jusLng Kouaionyg uonduasaqg Asuaioiya
juaund uoddns 0) uonewlojul J8YMN a5 pajebpng

2

6 Xipuaddy - SOJIAI9S 9)er0dion

¥ (3uow

Sepusg

upopuop ebpng

Page 57



Q3IAIIHOV AQVIY TV AON3IDI443 1200 sabuey ejnwuoj o} anp AAaT ail4 ul uononpay

Q3A3IHOV AQVY3HTVY AON3I0I443 £20°0 HAN - sepuabunuod paonpay

A3A3IHOV AQVIYTV AONZIOI443 0veo S]JSO0 JUBW]SBAUI JJO-8UO - $319UBBUNL0D padnpay

aoueul 8)es0dion) 9 [enuad
(82 X1ANTddY) sepualdya 18ys0

92’0 Iviol
A3AIIHOV AQV3HTVY AON3IOI443 091°0 MBIASY 183]4 |ewsiu| - sainind allysjulid
T4 Z01°0 sassa00.d paosdw pue Juswaindoid-3 - saining aaysiull4
NI G3A3IHOV 38 0L d3133dX3 AON3IOId43 ) ’ ’

daueuld ajelodio) p [enuad
(92 XIAN3ddY) yuswiainooid

lsto0 viol

A3A3IHOV AQV3HTV AON3IDI443 G100 uonNquiuod 0} uolonpas paaibe - IWAY Jjeay | pAmg

9oueUld 8jesodio) B [enuad)
(92 XIGNIddv) @Bueys adinteg

uoijew.ojul (w3z)
JuBASjaJ J9YJ0 JO smejs uonisod UORISOg JuUBLND Kausoyg uonduosaqg Adusiog
jua.und poddns 03 uoneWwIOUL JaYLIN 2= pajabpng

¥ YIuoW

m.m,._ﬂczu_..l- sopusPg

g A aS 6 xipuaddy - adueul] ajeiodior) [enua) BuiJojiuopy 39bpng

wreas

Page 58




oz o Iviol
Tind 0010 HIYS [suuByD WEBLSHOAA JSWOoISND - Saunnd allysjul|4
NI @3A3IHOV 39 01 A3103dX3 AONIIOI443 : T
TN4 0010 JOEBJUOD JBWOJSND
NI Q3A3IHOV 39 OL Q3103dX3 AONIIOI443 aJe) 0} a0B) WEANSHIOAN JSWOISNY - SaINN adlysiull4
Tin4 00L°0 a1)Ua7D) JOBJUOY) WEBASHIOAA JBWOISND - SAINJNH BJIYSIUl|4
NI 3A3IHOV 39 O1 A3103dX3 ADN3IDI443 ’ ’
TIN4d 0900 juswabeuepy
NI Q3A3IHOV 39 O1 A3103dX3 ADN3IDI443 Sal}|ioe - WeaNsSHIONA S}assy sainng allysjul|4
uojjewoul (w3)
jueA3|al J8Y)o Jo sniejs uonisod UORISOd JUBLIND Aouaioiygy uopduasaq Aouaioyyy
juanng poddns 0} uonew.ouUl J8YNS = pajabpng

anysjuid
Jupg A g

e

Z

6 Xxipuaddy - @oueUl] 9je10dI07) [ENjUd)

¥ Yjuoiy

Sapuadylg

Buuojuop 19bpng

Page 59



Page 60



APPENDIX B

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 15 OCTOBER 2013

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE

SUBJECT: CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2013/14 (MONTH 4)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the Month 4 (End of July) capital programme
information for 2013/14.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA) capital programme
for 2013/14 of £10.992m at its meeting of 19" February 2013, and a Council
Fund (CF) capital programme of £29.908m at its meeting of 1% March 2013.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Programme - Changes since Budget approval

3.01.1 The table below sets out how the programme has changed during 2013/14 to

date.

CF HRA Total
£m £m £m
Council 19.02.13 (HRA) and 01.03.13 (CF)

Original Capital Programme 29.908 10.992 40.900
29.908 10.992 40.900

Latest Monitoring
Rollover from 2012/13 (See 3.02) 7.616 1.134 8.750
20% Holdback (See 3.03) (2.106) 0 (2.106)
Changes this Period (See 3.04) (1.639) 0 (1.639)
33.779 12.126 45.905
Revised Programme 33.779 12.126 45.905

Page 61



APPENDIX B

3.01.2 Detailed cumulative information relating to each programme area is provided in
Appendix A, and summarised below -

3.01.3

3.02

3.02.1

3.02.2

3.02.3

3.03

3.03.1

3.03.2

3.03.3

REVISED PROGRAMME Original | Rollover 20% Changes | Revised

Budget from Holdback Budget

201314 | 2012113

£m £m £m £m £m

Corporate Senices 1613 1.283 (0.323) (0.060) 2513
Clwyd Theatr Cymru 0.025 0.040 (0.005) 0 0.060
Community Senices 3.350 (0.038) (0.550) 0.784 3.546
Environment 16.460 2.580 (0.635) (3.067) 16.338
Lifelong Leaming 8.460 3.751 (0.593) 0.704 12.322
Council Fund Total 29.908 7.616 (2.106) (1.639) 33.779
Housing Revenue Account 10.992 1134 0 0 12.126
Programme Total 40.900 8.750 (2.106)| (1.639) 45905

The revised budget is therefore the starting point for monitoring against in
2013/14.

Rollover from 2012/13

Rollover occurs when schemes due to be completed in a given financial year
are delayed, possibly due to procurement issues/weather or if funding from
external sources is altered e.g. rephasing of Welsh Government (WG) grants
and are therefore not completed until the following year.

Rollover sums of £3.657m were agreed as part of the Quarter 3 report to
Cabinet on 19" March, 2013 (subsequently reduced to £3.616m at outturn) and
of £5.134m as part of the outturn report to Cabinet on 16" July, 2013, giving a
total rollover amount of £8.750m.

For Early Identified Rollover (EIR) into 2014/15 see Section 3.05.4.

20% Holdback

In recent years there have been issues with the realisation of capital receipts
required to fund the capital programme. This has led to a shortfall in funding
which impacts on the Council’s ability to fulfil its capital obligations.

Therefore, in a prudent approach to addressing this issue Council, at its meeting
of 1% March, 2013, decided to hold back 20% of the core Council Fund
programme pending the realisation of the appropriate level of capital receipts
(See 3.06.3).

For an update on the capital receipts position see Section 3.06.3.

Page 62




APPENDIX B

3.04 Changes during this period

3.04.1 Changes during this period have resulted in a net decrease in the programme
total of £1.639m (CF £1.639m, HRA £0.0m).

3.04.2 Reasons for changes in the programme total include:-

e An increase/decrease in grant funding from WG or other external funding
providers;

e Funding profiles from external sources sometimes alter during the year,
resulting in expenditure needing to be realigned to meet this scenario; or

¢ Within Corporate Services are centrally held provisions for urgent Health
and Safety issues and to provide funding for Feasibility Studies for
potential future capital spend. These funds are reallocated to relevant
programme areas as they are requested and approved.

3.04.3 A summary of the changes, showing major items, is shown in the table below -

CHANGES DURING THIS PERIOD

£m
Increases
Private Sector Renewal/lmprovement ' Additional WG Funding 0.980
Transportation 2 Additional WG Taith Funding 1.449
School Modemisation 3 Reprofiled Expenditure 0.444
Other Aggregate Increases 0.174
3.047
Decreases
Engineering * Mold FAS (3'000)F
Regeneration 5 ERDF Funding (1.640)
Other Aggregate Decreases (0.046)
(4.686)!
Total (1.639)

1 WG Funding re Houses into Homes (£0.380m) & CESP Loans (£0.600m)

2 Estimated allocation for 2013/14 increased to meet approved allocation from WG

3 Funding reduced in 2012/13 due to reprofiling, reintroduced in current year

4 Mold Flood Alleviation Scheme (FAS) awaiting Planning Permission, now reprofiled to 2014/15
5 Spend on ERDF funded Town Centre Regeneration now reprofiled to 2014/15

Page 63



3.05

3.056.1

3.05.2

3.05.3

3.05.4

3.05.5

APPENDIX B

Capital Expenditure compare to Budget

Actual expenditure at the end of July (Month 4) across the whole of the
programme is £6.101m. The breakdown of expenditure is analysed in the
following table, along with the percentage spend against budget. This shows
that 13.29% of the budget has been spent across the programme (CF 12.24%
and HRA 16.22%).

The table also shows the projected outturn (spend as at the end of the financial
year) of £44.129m. It can be seen that on the Council Fund there is a projected
underspend against budget of £1.534m and for the HRA a projected
underspend of £0.242m.

EXPENDITURE Revised | Cumulative | Percentage Projected | Variance
Budget |Expenditure| Spendv Outturn Budget v
Month 4 Budget Outturn
{Under)/Over
£m £m % £m £m
Comporate Senices 2513 0.029 1.16 2513 0.000
Cwyd Theatr Cymru 0.060 (0.002) (2.83) 0.060 0.000
Community Senices 3.546 0.809 22.80 3.500 (0.046)
Environment 15.338 1.803 11.76 14.598 (0.740)
Lifelong Leaming 12.322 1494 1213 11574 (0.748)
Council Fund Total 33.779 4134 1224 32245 (1.534)
Housing Revenue Account 12126 1.967 16.22 11.884 (0.242)
ProgrammeTotal 45.905 6.101 1329 44129 (1.776)|

Details of the variances for individual programme areas are listed in Appendix B,
which includes the reasons, and the required remedial action, where those
variances exceed 10% of the budget. In addition, where Early Identified
Rollover (EIR) into 2014/15 has been identified, this is also included in the
narrative.

As at Month 4 EIR of £1.432m has been identified which reflects reviewed
spending plans across all programme areas; these committed amounts have

been identified as now required to meet the cost of programme works in
2014/15.

Information relating to each programme area is contained in Appendix B and
summarised below —

e Environment £0.689m

e Lifelong Learning £0.743m

Page 64



3.06

Financing

APPENDIX B

3.06.1 The capital programme is financed as summarised below:-

3.06.2

3.06.3

3.06.4

FINANCING RESOURCES General Specific Total
Financing' | Financing? Financing
fm fm £m

Latest Monitoring

Council Fund 14.599 19.180 33.779

Housing Revenue Account 5.200 6.926 12126
19.799 26.106 45905

Total Financing Resources 19.799 26.106 45.905

1 Supported Borrowing / General Capital Grant / Capital Receipts

2 Grants & Contributions / CERA/ Reserves / Prudential & Cther Borrowing

That element of the Council Fund total financed from general (non-specific)
financing resources, relies in part on the generation of capital receipts from
asset disposals. The continuing harsh economic climate is impacting on the
ability to achieve the budgeted level of anticipated capital receipts, a situation
that is likely to continue until the economy picks up at some future point. The
capital receipts situation is being closely monitored as part of overall capital
monitoring arrangements.

The position regarding 2013/14 capital receipts is summarised below:-

The original estimate for capital receipts was £6.618m, of which £3.700m is to
be used to finance capital expenditure in 2013/14 and £2.918m to address the
projected shortfall in capital receipts from 2012/13.

The latest reviewed position indicates decreased total receipts of £3.505m, with
the largest amount of the receipts anticipated to be received in March 2014.
Actual receipts received at Month 4 are £1.085m.

The outturn shortfall in 2012/13 was £3.028m, which together with the reduced
target in 2013/14 and some minor adjustments, but mitigated by the £2.106m
held back (20% of the original core programme), currently indicates a total
shortfall in 2013/14 of £1.174m.

The situation regarding disposals remains fluid in this economic climate and
hence it is difficult to predict with certainty when disposals will be effected. For
example, a potential farm sale listed for 2014/15 could arise in the current
financial year, thereby reducing the 2013/14 shortfall carried forward.

Page 65



3.06.5

3.06.6

3.06.7

3.06.8

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

APPENDIX B

Also, early funding estimates for 2014/15 (pending the release of the Provisional
Welsh Government Settlement) indicate sufficient resources to address the
anticipated shortfall in the current year. It is therefore suggested that the
Council continues to monitor the disposals programme closely and brings further
updates to Cabinet in future capital monitoring reports.

The first call on any receipts received in the current year will be to address the
brought forward shortfall.

At the 1% March budget meeting it was agreed to hold back 20% of core
programme funding in the light of the continuing uncertainty over the timing of
receipts (See Section 3.03). On the basis of the current projection and timing of
receipts it is recommended that the 20% should continue to be held back to
keep the programme within the limits of anticipated receipts. This will be closely
monitored and will be reported on in future monitoring reports and will become
part of the capital programme considerations for 2014/15.

The HRA capital resources are ring-fenced and used only for HRA purposes.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet is requested to:-
¢ Note and approve the report.
e Approve the continued holding back of 20% of the core programme.

¢ Approve the rollover adjustments in 3.05.4.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out in sections 2 and 3 of the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Many of the schemes in the programme are designed to improve the
environment, infrastructure and assets of the Authority.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

Page 66



10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

APPENDIX B

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

Appendix A : Capital Programme — Changes During 2013/14
Appendix B : Variances

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Capital Programme Monitoring Papers 2013/14

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 67



Page 68



995'€ 0000 0000 9YG'¢ ¥8.°0 (0ss°0) (8€0'0) 0S€'€
0SL'0 0 0 0S1°0 0 0 0 0510
0000 0 0 0 (os1°0) 0 0 0S1L°0
96€'E 0 0 96€'€ ¥€6°0 (0ss0) (8c00) 0s0'€
090°0 0000 000'0 090°0 0000 (500°0) 0v0'0 G200
0900 0 0 0900 0 (s00°0) 0¥0°0 G200
€162 0000 0000 €162 (090°0) (czg'0) €821 €19'L
¥S1°0 0 0 $S1°0 (090°0) (se0'0) ¥10°0 G/1°0
¥190 0 0 190 0 (o0L°0) v120 0050
G89'L 0 0 GR9'l 0 (sg1°0) GE6'0 8€60
w3 w3 w3 w3 w3 w3 w3 w3
viieLoe eLreLoe | viieLoe
uinnQ GLIYLOZ 03 | 3@Bpng | quaung) | doeqPIoH | woiy | }abpng
pajosloid|sbuineg| Janojjoy | pasinay |sabueyd| %02 JaAojjoy | jeuiblQO

sa)Ig ,siajjonel)
s@9WIag S,uaIp|iuD
Juswanoid wijjemauay 101093 a)eAld

sa9oInlag Ayunwiwo)

niwAD neayl pAmiD
aneayl

aoueul{ sjelodion)
s]oauU0’) allysiull4
ABojouyosa] uoneuwloju|

sadiniag djesodio)

: pung [Iouno)

¥1/€102 ONIINA STONVHI - INNVIO O TV.LIdVI

faY

q

D
D
)

V XIAN3ddV



8ee'S L 0000 0000 gee'st  |(z90°€) (s€90) 08S'Z 09¥°'91
vSLe 0 0 vSL'e 6¥Y L 0 5000 00,1
0052 0 0 00S'C (ov9'L) (190°0) 2250 6.9°€
€¥Z0 0 0 €¥20 0 0 L00°0 9€20
9000 0 0 9000 9000 0 0000 0000
91Z'Y 0 0 oLTY 0 (ze20) 8850 098¢
2000 0 0 2000 0 0 2000 0
G280 0 0 G280 (000°€) (0v0°0) G990 00Z'€
2.9°0 0 0 2L90 8LL0 0 ¥S5°0 0000
0zL€ 0 0 0zl 0 (z0£0) LETO G8.'€
wg wz w3 wg w3z wy w3z wy
vLIELOZ eLzLoe | viicioe
uinnQ SLIVLOZ 03 | 396png | juaung) [ doeqPIOH | woy | 396png
pajoaloid |sBuineg| Jan0jj0y | pasIAdYy [sabueyd| %02 J9A0||0Y | leuibLIQ

uonepodsuel)
uonesauabay
saonIag 1abuey
sawayos juels Bujuue|d
skemybiH
JUSWadUBYUT |BJUSWIUOIAUT |BIBUSY) “
Bunaaulbug

Juswabeueyy s)sep 9|qeulelsng

sBuiping aAnessiulwpy
JusWUOIIAUT

¥1/€102 ONRINA STONVHO - INAVHO O™ 1V 1IdVI

Page 70

(uo9) v XIAN3AddV



zzezL 0000 000°0 zeeeL 0.0 (€65°0) ISL°E 09%'8
9000 0 0 9000 0 0 9000 0
8¥0°0 0 0 8¥0°0 0 (z1o0) 0 0900
9Ll 0 0 9LLL 8160 0 8clL’lL 0
SPeL 0 0 GYeL 1290 0 8120 0
£60°0 0 0 €600 €600 0 0 0
Z66'S 0 0 Z66'S 6011 0 8€1'0 SvLvy
80’2 0 0 80¥'C 6LZ’L (s100) 621’1 G100
6170 0 0 6L¥0 (866°2) (995°0) €0¥'0 085'€
0S0°0 0 0 0500 0S0°0 0 0 0
€00 0 0 ¥€0°0 0 0 €00 0
G900 0 0 G900 0 0 G900 0
0ZL0 0 0 0Z1'0 0 0 0zl0 0
9200 0 0 9200 9200 0 0 0

w3z w3z w3 w3 w3 w3z w3 w3
vL/EL0C €LreLoec | viieroe
wnpno GL/7L0Z 03| 196png | Guaiung) | MoeqpPIOH | woi) | 386png
pajoaloid|sbBuineg| 1an0jj0y | pasinay |sabuey)d °%0¢ 19A0]|0Y | leuibLIO

Buipun4 jeuonIppy - S|00YdS
juawdinb3 ¥ ainjuing ‘ SHJOAA JOUI
uoneonpg |ewads

s|jooyog Alepuodss

sQn|D YINOA Alunwwo)
UONEBSIUIBPO S|00YoS
sjooyog Aueuwlid

jelauag) - uoneonpg

sealny Ae|d

Jay)O - uopealoay

sanua) AJlunwwod

s|0od Buiwwimsg

sajjuan ainsia]

Bujuiea bBuojay

1/€102 ONRINA SIONVHO - ININVHO O TV .LIdVI

Page 71

(uo9) v XIANIAddV



S06°SYy 0000 0000 S06°SYy (6g9°L) (o01°2) 0S.'8 0060V
ozLzZlL 0 0] TANAD 0000 0 vEL'L 26601
6.1 €€ 0 0 6.1 €S (6€91L) (901°2) 9192 806'62
YA 4} 000°0 000'0 9zZ1L'21 0000 0000 veL'L 26601
09€°0 0 0 09€'0 0 0 0S0°0 0LE0
000'L 0 0 000'L 0 0 0 000°'L
626°€ 0 0] 626°E 0] 0 (zero) L90' b
02€0 0 0 02e0 0] 0 0200 00€0
1159 0 0 2169 0 0 961 L L2€'S
w3 w3 w3 w3 w3 w3 w3 w3
viL/igLoe gLezioe | viieLoe
winpno SL/vL0Z 03| 38bpng | quaing) | dOoeAPIOH wou} }obpng
pajoafold|sbuineg| 19A0||0Yy | PasIAdYy |sabueyd %402 19A0]|0Y | jeutbLIO

lejol puex

JUNO22Y aNU3AdY BuisnoH
pung jiounod
: sjejo )

S82IBS JBUI0
suopeydepy pajgesid
sjuawanosdw| SOHM

sawwelbold pajela|aody
SHJOAN Jofen
JUNO22Y aNU3A3Y BuisnoH

: JUNODTY BNUBAIY BuisnoH

YL/€1L02 ONIFMNA SIAONVHO - SNAVIOOUd 1V LIdVD

Page 72

(‘juod) v XIaANIddV



_\ wnyng pajoaload A Jabpng = souelep

0000 0 0000 0900 {z00'0) 090'0 lejoL
0000 0 0000 0900 (zoo0) 0900 nwWAg feay) pAmo
0000 0 000°0 €152 6200 £15C [ejo1
0000 0 0000 ¥51°0 ¥GL'0 aoueuld sjesodio
0000 0 0000 ¥19°0 (s00°0) ¥29°0 sjoauu0) allysjulld
0000 0 0000 689l ¥£0°0 G8o'l ABojouyoa | uopeulou|
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
13700
1o Adld abe, faspun) | wnpnQ ‘dxg yabpng
pasinbay uonay 9JuelIBA JO asne) asueuep | aoueuep | asueuep | pajoeloid| [enjoy |eloL ealy awweiboid

Page 73

g9 XIAN3ddV

¥ YUoW - v1/€ 10z Burioyuop 3abpng [eyde)

S3JIAUIS FLVHOdUOD



uinng pajoaloid A 3abpng = aoueuep

0000 () (9v0°0) 00S°€ 6080 9vse [ejoL
|elo} juelb
uiynm 1dey ainjipuadxa pue Buipuny jueib

paonpau jos|el 0} papuawe aq 0}3abpng A01 3 ¥e panoidde juesn M| 000°0 (1e) (9v00) ¥0L°0 0510 SaJIS ,si9]|9ABl L

0000 0000 0000 (900'0) 0000 Sa0WI8s s,ualp|iyd

0000 0000 0000 2000 0000 (BuisnoH)odaq

Juawanoid wy/lemauay

0000 0 0000 96€°€ €180 96¢°¢ J0j08S 8jenlld

w3z % w3z w3z w3z wg
1870
3} Adud abey, f49pun) | wiNpnQ dxg jobpng
palinbay uonoy aJuelEA JO asne) aoueuep | asueuep | asueuep | pajoslfoid| [emoy |eyol ealy awwesboid

Page 74

(u0d) g XIAN3ddY

¥ YUON - ¥1/£10Z BuLiojiuoly 3o6png [ede)

SAJIAUTS ALINNWNOD



winygno payoalosd A }abpng = asueliep

000°0 (s) (ovL0) 865 VL €08'L 8eE'SL lejol
¥1L/€10Z Ul sy4om pauue|d oN| 0000 (oo01) (s00°0) 0000 0000 5000 sHun [eusnpu|
0000 0 0000 68L°E €210 681°¢ uopeuodsues)
G1/t10Z o1 pajyoldas aimypuadxa
SL/v1L02Z| pue pakeap uonessuabay anusd umo]
ojur Buipuny arow o} [erosdde Jsanbay| Jojuein 4a¥y3 - Janoj0y paynuapl Auea| 0000 (1) (Lv€0) 6512 181°0 0052 uopessuabay
0000 (€) (200°0) 9€2'0 £vZ0 saopniag Jabuey
0000 Ll 1000 2000 2000 9000 sawayog jueln buluueld
0000 0 0000 9L 2180 9llL'¥ skemybiH
juswasueyug
0000 0ol 2000 000 ¥00°0 2000 |[EJu@ WiUOINUT [BJBUID
uoissiuuad Bujuue|d Bugieme Ajjuaiuns
S1 YoM ‘Svd ployy o} spuny Bunoalip
SL/vL02 -21 0} anp pake|ap sawayos abeulesp
ojui Burpuny anow o} [eacadde 1sanbayy| pueyjo Aiuolep - 1ano||0Y paynuap| Aued| 0000 (z¥) (8v€°0) L1¥0 8000 5280 Buusauibug
Aoljod
uonoa||0D SISEAA §,|I0UN0YD BY) JO MaNnaYy
€102 Jequiadaqg WLL 0l anp ¢ 1/€10Z ul pake|ap uaaq sey
uo ABajesiS pasial 1apisuco o} jauigen| anuaD Buiakoay ployasnoH yorhpues| 0000 (2) (050°0) 2290 Z2ZL'0 2290 Juawabeuep 8)SEA\ @|qeule}sng
0000 0 8000 8z.'¢ Zvso ozL€ sBuip|ing sAnensiuIwpy
wy % wg wy wy w3z
JanQ
o Adid abey, a9pun) wnyano -dxg yabpng
paiinbay uonoy 3JUBUIBA JO asne) asueuep | asueuep | ssueuep | paydraloid [emoy je}oL ealy awwesboidg

Page 75

(Juod) g XIaN3aAddVv

¥ YIuo - ¥1/€10Z Burionuo 18b6png |eyde)

LNINWNOUYIANE



wnpnQ pajoafoid A jabpng = asueliep

uope|dwod josfoid saye
SLyLoZ syjuouw z| a|qeAed saiuow uopualal
ojui Buipun; anow o} leacidde jsenbay 0} sajejay - Jano||oy paynuapl Alle3| 000°0 (1) (9€0°0) 2LET 010 80¥'2 sjooyos Arewiid
0000 (1) (500°0) 154" 6510 6LY°0 |esBUSS - uoHEINPT
0000 0 0000 0S0°0 9%0'0 0500 seany Aeld
0000 0 0000 ¥€0°0 ¥€£0°0 JayQ - uoyeasday
0000 0 0000 G900 8200 G900 sajua) Aunwwo)
0000 0 0000 0zL'0 6700 0zL0 sj00d Buiwwimg
0000 0 0000 9200 9200 sajuaQ ainsiaT
w3 % w3z w3 wg w3
FL-"Te ]
N Aaud abey, f4epun) | winpno ‘dx3 yobpng
palinbay uonoy 9JuelEBA JO 8sne) soueuep | aouelep | aoueuep |pajosloid | |jenpoy |ejol ealy awuweisboid

Page 76

(u09) g XIAN3ddV

¥ YIuol - 1/ 10Z BuLoyuop 3oBpng |epde)

ONINYVATONOTIAIN



wnpnQ pajoaloid A jabpng = soueleA

ll

0000 (9) (syL0) viSLL vév'L zeeel lejoL
0000 0 0000 9000 €000 9000 Buipung |euonippy - s|00YdS
0000 0 0000 8v0°0 8v0'0 dinb3 % wing ‘syI0M J0UN
0000 0000 0000 ¢000 0000 sieap Apeg
0000 0 0000 9Ll 8LL0 aLL’l uoneonp3 |epadg
uopa|dwoo joafoid Jaye
SLvL0Z syjuouw Z| 8|qefed sajuow uogusjel
oju Buipuny srow o} jeacsdde jsanbay 0] saje|ay - Jan0]|0y paynuap|Ae3| 0000 (€) (zv0°0) €0g’L 8920 Sve'L sjooyog Aiepuodag
0000 0 0000 £60°0 0600 €600 sgN|O WNoA Ayunwwo)
GL/¥10Z 0} pe|yosdas mou
G1/p10z|'uonewebjewe siolunpysjueju) uapJemeH
ojui Buipuny snow o} |erosdde ysanbay Joy Buipung - Janojjoy payyuapiAlie3| 0000 (1) (599°0) 12¢'G 0950 266'S uopesiuspap s|00yds
w3z % w3z w3 wy K
1870
10D Aald abey, fdepun) | wnpnQ ‘dxg yabpng
paiinbay uonoy SouUBlEBA JO asne) aouelep | aoueuep | ssueuep |pajoslfoid| |enyy jelol ealy sawwesboid

Page 77

(3u09) g XIANIddV

¥ Yo - ¥1/€102 Buuioyuop 3abpng jepded

(3u02) ONINYVITONOTILINT



winyno payaaloid A }ebpng = asueuep

0000 (2) (evz0) y88°LL 196') 9ZL'eZL [ejoL
0000 0 0000 09€'0 09€0 $80IBG JaYl0
0000 0 0000 000} 681°0 000'L suopejdepy ps|qesiq
0000 0 0000 626'C L1160 626°C sjuawanoidw| SOHM
ainjipuadxas SOHM |euosippe
puny o} paiinbai aq Aew puadsiepun 0000 (8) (sz00) G620 ZL00 02€'0 sawweiboid pajela|sody
aJnyipuadxe SOHM |euonippe
puny 0} pasinbas 8q Ae w puadsispun 0000 (e) (21270 00€'9 6610 1159 syJop Joley
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
JL-TYs)
NP Adud abey, /(49pun) | wnpnQ ‘dxg 19bpng
palinbay uonoy 22uelEeA JO asne) asueuep | soueuep | aoueuep |pajosfoid| |enjoy |ejoL ealy awweiboid

Page 78

(3u09) g XIAN3ddY

 Yuo - ¥1/£ 10z Bunoyuop 1abpng |eyded

LINNODJJV INNIATH ONISNOH



Agenda Item 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 10 OCTOBER 2013

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: WAO REGULATORY PLAN FOR PERFORMANCE
2013

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To report for acceptance the proposed Regulatory Programme for
Performance Audit for the Wales Audit Office (WAO) for the period
April 2013 to March 2014.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The Auditor General is responsible for preparing a programme of work
under the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009 (the Measure),
the remaining functions of the Local Government Act 1999 and the
Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004. The programme sets out the work to
be delivered by and on behalf of the Auditor General for Wales and by
his appointed auditors. It also covers the work of the Care and Social
Services Inspectorate for Wales (CSSIW) and Estyn.

2.02 The purposes of regulation are to provide assurance to the
organisation, the public and government; to support the development
of internal governance and assurance frameworks (e.g. risk
management); to aid and support performance improvement (of
governance and of public services). In addition the Local Government
Act 1999 places requirement on those inspectorates named
specifically in the legislation (CSSIW and Estyn) alongside the WAO
and its appointed auditor to work together to co-ordinate their activity
within each authority.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  The Regulatory Plan is three separate documents. Two of them, the
Financial Audit Outline for Flintshire County Council and the Financial
Audit Outline for Clwyd Pension Fund were presented to the Audit
Committee in March 2013.
The Regulatory Programme for Performance Audit for 2013/14 is
attached at Appendix 1.

3.02 The range of performance audit work that the Auditor General and
relevant regulators will carry out is detailed in a Work Plan. This

Page 79



3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

reflects the Council's improvement planning arrangements and is
aligned to its improvement objectives. It provides more detailed
information on the nature and scope of improvement assessment
activities. This will be reviewed at least every quarter and will be the
subject of liaison between WAO, the relevant regulators and council
officers. We wish to continue to ensure that each piece of regulatory
work is clearly scoped (the type, purpose and value) provides timely
and quality reports which balance minimising the fees and burden of
regulation and appropriate regulation in the public interest.

In ongoing discussions with the regulators the council has stressed
the need for value for money in regulation.

The Performance Audit in the main comprises the Improvement
Assessment, which is separated into four parts:

e The Councils arrangements for continuous improvement.

e Improvement studies on the effectiveness of scrutiny; the
preparation of the Annual Governance Statement; and key
themes that have emerged from audits of authorities’
improvement objectives and self assessment of performance.

e Local work on the Council's self assessment of its
arrangements and performance; and on collaboration with
partners.

e Audits of the Improvement Plan and Assessment of
Performance (the latter must be published by the Council by
the end October).

In addition the Auditor General has a duty to undertake national
studies across local authorities. In 2013/14 there will be two studies
relating to:

e Welfare Reform

o Delivering with Less — The impact on services and citizens

The 2011/12 study ‘Responding to the Financial Challenge’ is due to
be published in October 2013 and the 2012/13 study relating to young
people not in employment, education or training is due to be published
early 2014.

Following the audit of the Improvement Plan, the Auditor General has
written to the Council to formally report the findings of the audit. The
findings will be reported at the next meeting of this Committee. In
addition, an Annual Improvement Report will set out the finding of the
audit of the Council’'s assessment of performance, a summary of any
corporate or performance assessment work carried out by the WAO
and a summary of work carried out by the relevant regulators.

Page 80



3.07

3.08

3.09

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

Final reports, their findings, recommendations and subsequent actions
are to be bought to Cabinet from Directors within three months. The
role of both the Corporate Management Team and Cabinet is one of
accountability; being accountable for the activity, its findings and the
improvement actions presented.

The regular reviews with WAO in developing their Work Plan and
Timetable will take our own audit activity into account to reduce
duplication, maximise resources and ensure appropriate
accountability for regulation.

Other roles within the Council in relation to the Regulatory Plan
activities include that of check and challenge by Overview and
Scrutiny Committees and assurance by the Council's Audit
Committee. The terms of reference and adopted protocols of these
bodies reflect the tripartite roles of Corporate Management
Team/Cabinet, Overview and Scrutiny and Audit Committee in relation
to regulation.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Audit Committee are requested to receive for acceptance the
proposed Regulatory Programme for Performance Audit of the WAO
for the period April 2013 to March 2014.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The proposed fee for this year's regulatory performance work is
£354,213.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

There are no direct implications in relation to this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There are no direct implications in relation to this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

There are no direct implications in relation to this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct implications in relation to this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Consultation with relevant members and Audit or Overview and
Scrutiny Committees will be undertaken as a result of the

Page 81



11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

implementation of the regulatory programme.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Ongoing consultation on the status of the programme and its
implications is undertaken with the regulators on a quarterly basis.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1: Regulatory Programme for Performance Audit for
2013/14

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Karen Armstrong
Telephone: 01352 702740
Email: karen.armstrong@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 82



WALES AUDIT OFFICE

Wales Audit Office / Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru

SWYDDFA ARCHWILIO CYMRU

Mr C Everett

Chief Executive
Flintshire County Council
County Hall

Mold

CH7 6NB

Dear Colin

2013-14 Performance Audit Work and Fees

24 Cathedral Road / Heol y Gadeirlan
Cardiff / Caerdydd

CF119LJ

Tel / Ffon: 029 20 320500

Fax / Ffacs: 029 20 320600

Email / Ebost: wales@wao.gov.uk

WWW.wa0.gov.uk
Date 12 June 2013
Pages 10f4

| am writing to confirm the programme of performance audit work at Flintshire County
Council (the Council) for 2013-14 and the associated fee for that work. This work is
delivered under the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009 (the Measure), the Local
Government Act 1999 and Parts 2 and 3A of the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004.

In addition to the annual programme of audit and assessment of improvement planning
and reporting arrangements, we will undertake a programme of Improvement Studies and
Local Government National Studies as set out in the Auditor General’s letter of 3 April
2013. These and the specific elements of our audit and assessment work are set out in
the table below. Please note that each year’s work programme and performance audit fee
covers one cycle of Improvement Assessment work. However, as this work does not fit
neatly within a period starting on 1 April and ending on 31 March, the delivery of the
annual work programme may overlap financial years.

WAO performance audit work 2013-14

Corporate Assessment Update

Update of the Council’s capacity and
capability to deliver continuous
improvement

‘improvement Plan’ Audit

Review of the Council’s published
plans for delivering on improvement
objectives

‘Assessment of Performance’ Audit

Review of the Council’s published
performance assessment, including
testing and validation of performance

Page 83



Page 2 of 4

information

Data quality review

Review of systems to ensure
accuracy of performance information
(incl. performance indicator audit)

Improvement study — Safeguarding

Review of whole authority governance
and management arrangements for
safeguarding children and vulnerable
adults

Local Government National Study —
Welfare reform

Review of arrangements to manage
the impact of welfare reform

Local Government National Study -
Delivering with less — the impact on

First of a series of national studies
into specific service areas to examine

services and citizens how best use is being made of

diminishing resources

Local Review Review of asset management

The table below sets out our fees for performance audit work and includes the fee for
financial audit work for completeness. The indicative fee for April 2013 to March 2014 will
be charged in equal instalments between April 2013 and March 2014. If during the course
of the audit and assessment any additional work is identified as being necessary, this may
incur additional fees. Similarly should an issue arise of such importance that we consider
a special inspection to be an appropriate response, we will charge an additional fee to
conduct such an inspection. VAT will be applied as applicable as set out in the Auditor
General’s communication dated 26 April 2013.

Page 84



Page 3 of 4

Fee £ Previous year’s
fee
Fee for WAO performance audit work from 137,587.00 139,985.00
April 2013 to March 2014
Fee for Appointed Auditor’'s work on 2012- 215,967.00 215,967.00
13 financial statements
WPS 2025 contribution® 659.00
Total Fee 354,213.00 355,952.00

*A small element of this fee relates to the WAO agreement to second a member of
staff to work as a public finance lead with Wales Public Services 2025 (WPS
2025) for a period of six months. WPS 2025 is an independent programme
established to raise awareness of the scale of the long term demographic, fiscal
and sustainability challenges faced in Wales, and to create and support ideas that
will help our public services respond effectively. Steve Thomas, Chief Executive of
the WLGA, has recognised the relevance of this project and the WLGA has
supported the funding of the secondment via a recharge alongside external audit
fees, which will be apportioned equally across all unitary authorities. The recharge
is estimated to be between £600 and £800 per unitary authority and will be
invoiced alongside external audit fees during the course of 2013-14.

In addition to the programme of work set out above the Wales Audit Office may be
undertaking work at local government bodies in the course of our programme of value for
money studies laid before the National Assembly for consideration by its Public Accounts
Committee. As many of these studies cut across the boundaries between different parts
of the Welsh public sector, they will often be relevant to our work in local government.
This work is funded separately by the Welsh Consolidated Fund and therefore does not
incur a fee.

The Auditor General also has a duty under the Measure in relation to the coordination of
the regulatory functions of the Wales Audit Office and relevant regulators, those being the
Appointed Auditor; the Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales (CSSIW); Estyn; and
the Welsh Language Commissioner. The range of performance audit work that the Wales
Audit Office and relevant regulators will carry out will be set out in more detail in a Work
Plan and Timetable (WP&T) which will be reviewed every quarter.

We will publish an Annual Improvement Report for Flintshire County Council summarising
our work and that of relevant regulators, and will issue reports (and/or letters) setting out
the findings of audit and assessment work. As required by the Measure, these will be

Page 85



Page 4 of 4

copied to Welsh Ministers. We will also provide local feedback on our Improvement
Studies. As our national studies are only carried at a selection of authorities, you may not
receive a local report: instead we will publish a national report, the recommendations of
which will apply to all local authorities. Where appropriate, both our improvement studies
and national work may result in shared learning seminars.

Should you wish to discuss any element of this work please do not hesitate to contact me
or Huw Lloyd Jones (Huw.lloydjones@wao.gov.uk) or Karen Lees
(Karen.lees@wao.gov.uk).

Yours sincerely

Ut simis,

Alan Morris
WAO Group Director

Page 86



Agenda Item 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 10"" OCTOBER 2013

REPORT BY: HEAD OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND

ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

SUBJECT: PEOPLE STRATEGY UPDATE

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide Scrutiny Members with a progress report on the delivery of
the People Strategy Action Plan for 2009-12 as at 31 August 2013.

1.02 To extend the current People Strategy and associated Action Plan to
2014, pending a full review of the strategy by the new HR and OD
Departmental Management Team (post HR and OD service review).

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The People Strategy is one of the four Corporate Resource Strategies
for the Council. It sets out the Council’s vision and intentions to achieve
effective Organisational Change and modernisation, improved
Leadership and people management practice, increased performance
and productivity, updated working practices and pay and reward
arrangements to better meet the needs of our customers.

2.02 The current strategy covers the period 2009-12. It has been reviewed
recently to reflect the Council’'s on-going and future priorities for the next
twelve months (2013 - 14), based on the priorities identified in the
Workforce Work stream under the Flintshire Futures Programme,
pending a full review of the strategy which will run from 2014.

2.03 The progress on the delivery of the strategy is reported on a regular
basis to Cabinet and Overview and Scrutiny Committees. To
supplement this, the Quarterly Performance reports for Human
Resources and Organisational Development provide
details on progress, by exception, focusing on actions that have been
completed in accordance with the Action Plan and actions that have not
been delivered in accordance with the original timeframes set, the
reasons for this and the recovery plan that has been put into place.

Page 87



3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  The following actions / projects are reported 'by exception' as follows:

The action CUS/003 in the 'Customer' work stream, i.e. to design
and implement a new HR and OD structure is completed with the
new service structure populated and operational with an effective
date of 1 June 2013. During the first six months of operation,
employees assuming new roles and responsibilities will be trained
in line with the transition plan.

The action CUS/006, i.e. employee and manager self service on
iTrent has progressed well with the Expenses module fully
implemented across Corporate Services with implementation
across both Lifelong Learning and Environment achieved during
May and June 2013. The Training module successfully 'went live'
on 27 April allowing employees to apply for training courses on-
line. The scoping of the Web recruitment module commenced on
22 April.

The actions CHA/003 and CHA/004, i.e. Organisation Design and
Change development and the Organisation Design Change
Programme are both under review pending further scoping work.
The size and scale of the Council's next phase of change will be
fundamental, involving the design and delivery of a major change
programme, given the Council’s anticipated budget gap over the
next five years.

With reference to the above, work streams will include a
Structural and Business Unit Review, with the aim of creating a
smaller number of bigger business units or divisions and
exploring alternative delivery models and Workforce
Reduction/Scaling, including management and supervision
reduction, the potential for targeted voluntary redundancy
programme and other methods, e.g. reduction in hours, flexible
retirement etc. The scope and planning for this programme will be
completed during September and October 2013.

The action CHA/006, i.e. to agree and implement the 'Jobs at this
Level' Framework is complete. The framework has been used to
determine the Career Grades in readiness for Single Status. A
new Job Evaluation process has since been designed and is
currently being implemented and the 'Jobs at this Level'
framework will be used as a reference point for assessing the
size of jobs as part of the new Job Evaluation approach.

The action CAP/003 under the 'Capacity' work stream, i.e. to
adapt / develop a new competency based appraisal system is
largely complete. A new Behavioural Competency Framework
has been developed which will form an important part of the

Page 88



4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

appraisal process.

e The action CON/001 under the 'Consolidation' work stream, i.e. to
implement Single Status and Equal Pay is near completion. The
Part 3 provisions have been provisionally agreed with the Trade
Unions back in April 2013 and a preferred pay model has been
developed jointly with the Trade Unions during July 2013. A
written offer to the Trade Unions on a provisional Collective
Agreement was made in mid August 2013. The aim is to achieve
approval and adoption of the draft Collective Agreement at
County Council on 29th October 2013.

e The action CON/0Q7, i.e. to review HR policies to enable /
promote Agile Working is completed. The Agile Working policy,
together with a revised Flexible Working Policy and the
underpinning guidance / tool kit have been drafted and
consultation with key stakeholders is concluded. Implementation
of the new policies will commence from September 2013
onwards.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Scrutiny Members note and endorse the extension of the current
People Strategy to 2014 pending a comprehensive review.

That Scrutiny Members note the progress report on delivery of actions
up to 31 August 2013.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The resourcing implications are set out in the attached Action Plan and
in the project documentation for larger projects.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None identified.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None identified.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

Equality Impact Assessments will be undertaken for individual projects
as appropriate.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None specifically arising from this report. Any actions arising from

Page 89



10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

delivery of projects within the strategy which may impact on employees
will have their own communication and consultation plan.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None specifically arising from this report.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Not applicable.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 - People Strategy Action Plan with updates as at 31 August
2013.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Helen Stappleton
Telephone: 01352 702720
Email: helen.stappleton@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 90



APPENDIX 1

PEOPLE STRATEGY ACTION PLAN — COMPLETED ACTIONS AND PRIORITIES TO 2014

PEOPLE CUSTOMER
STRATEGY
THEME
OBJECTIVES e To ensure that employees have the skills, knowledge and LEAD ROLE Head of HR and OD

behaviours to deliver accessible, responsive and customer
focused services

¢ To design the organisation to meet the requirements of
customers, ensuring structures are shaped with the aim of
delivering excellent customer services

e Todevelop a ‘world class’ HR service for both strategic and
transactional HR

6 obed

DELIVERABLES e Providing development opportunities for employees to develop | TARGET MARCH 2014 (some workstreams
excellent customer care skills (Customer Care Award) COMPLETION will extend beyond)

e Design and implement an organisational design model / DATE
framework with guidance for managers to meet the needs of
customers

¢ Implementation of HRMIS Phase Il — Manager and Employee
Self-Service

¢ Design and implementation of a new HR & OD Service
Structure

$0yd2j3lb.doc 1




RESOURCES

HR Management team, Corporate Training, Directorate Management Teams, Corporate Management Team

26 abed

$0yd2j3lb.doc




RESOURCE
REF KEY TASKS WORKSTREAM TIMEFRAME RESPONSIBLE REQUIREME
OFFICER
NTS
Cus/001 Develop Completion by June 2011 achieved. Corporate Within existing [EI{==)\
Customer Training (Steve resources
Care Award Hughes)/ Deeside
College / DMTs
CuS/002 Implement Implement from July 2011 and on-going | Heather Johnson | Within existing HEIR==)
Customer (L & D) / Heads of | resources
Care Award Service
across the Denise Naylor
o organisation (LEAD) / Rebecca
Q Jones
Q
D
<o}
w
$0yd2j3lb.doc

Progress
C - Completed
v -0On Track
% - Behind Schedule

RAG
Status

Customer Service Award
development completed.

C - Completed

Housing award
completed.

C - Completed

Programme of
development for
Environment complete.
Roll out in Environment
due to be completed
April/May 2012. Wider roll
out to organisation within
18 months.

v - On Track




Progress
C - Completed
v -0On Track
% - Behind Schedule

HR and OD Review in
place on 1 June 2013

C - Completed

HR and OD Review to be
completed first.

HR & OD review
completed on 1% June.
Design work for Customer
Care Award has
commenced.

X- Behind Schedule -
date adjusted.

Employee Self-Service roll
out complete for IT users

C — Completed

RESOURCE
REF | KEYTASKS |  WORKSTREAM TIMEFRAME e oo = | REQUIREME | ii0
NTS tatus
CusS/003 Design and | Service Review to be implemented by 1 | Head of HR and | Additional
Implement June 2013. oD project
new HR and support
OD service resources
secured.
CUS/004 | Tailor and Tailor the Customer Care Award - Steve Hughes Within existing
implement Commence by August 2012. Revised and Employment | resources
Q-? Customer date Jan 2014 Services Manager
L% Care Award | Implement the Customer Care Award - | (on appointment)
© fornew HR | Complete by December 2012.
g and OD Revised date June 2014
service
CUS/005 Implement Completion by August 2011 achieved. iTrent HRMIS Continuation
PROJECT | Phase Il of Project Manager | of Project
PLAN IN HRMIS - (Rebecca Noble) | Funding
PLACE - | Employee confirmed via
(Flints. Self-Service Flintshire
Futures) Futures.
$0yd2j3lb.doc




RESOURCE
REF | KEYTASKS |  WORKSTREAM TIMEFRAME RESPONSIBLE | pequUIREME
OFFICER NTS
CUS/006 Implement Project in progress. iTrent HRMIS Continuation
Phase Il of Project Manager | of Project
PROJECT | HRMIS (Rebecca Noble) | Funding
PLAN IN | (iTrent) — CMT - Project | confirmed via
PLACE- Board — DMT’s Flintshire
(Flints. Manager Futures.
Futures) Self-Service
(People
Manager)
o
Q
Q
D
<o}
o1
$0yd2j3lb.doc

RAG
Status

Progress
C - Completed
v -0On Track
% - Behind Schedule

Manager Self Service
rollout complete to all IT
users.

Expenses module roll out
across all service areas
complete (only
outstanding areas are
some service areas within
Community Services).

Learning / Training
Module to book Corporate
Training Events live since
May 2013

Skills and Qualifications
available via Employee
Self Service since July

2013

Recruitment and Web
recruitment module —
development work
commenced, roll out
scheduled December
2013

v -0On Track




Progress

RESOURCE C - Completed
REF | KEYTASKS |  WORKSTREAM TIMEFRAME e ONee = | REQUIREME | o0 v -On Track
NTS %X - Behind Schedule
Cus/007 Identify and | Project in progress. Heather Johnson | Within existing Methodologies identified
implement Methods to be identified and /Corporate resources but plan still requires
employee implemented from April 2012 onwards Communications developing. Intention is to
involvement Officer (Gill have a programme of
methods Watkins) involvement /engagement

activities.

% - Behind Schedule -
date adjusted.

96 dbed

$0yd2j3lb.doc




PEOPLE CHANGE
STRATEGY
THEME
OBJECTIVES e To ensure that managers are confident and competent in LEAD ROLE Head of HR and OD
managing change effectively
e To promote a culture where employees understand and
participate in change
e To achieve planned organisational change and modernisation
throughout our services and business practices
e To create frameworks, tools and techniques for managing
change
DELIVERABLES ¢ Delivery of ‘managing change’ programme to develop skills TARGET MARCH 2014 (some
and knowledge COMPLETION workstreams will extend beyond)
. e Development and implementation of Organisation Design DATE
g principles
D ¢ Development of framework and guidance for managing
o) change effectively
~ e Implementation of tools and techniques to support change and
service modernisation
RESOURCES HR Management team, Corporate Training, Single Status Project Manager, Directorate Management Teams, Corporate
Management Team, Regional Partners
Additional resource — Temporary Organisation Design Officers / Job Analysts
$0yd2j3ib.doc




Progress

C - Completed
WORKSTREAM RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE v -On Track
REF KEY TASKS TIMEFRAME OFFICER REQUIREMENTS x - Behind
Schedule
CHA/001 | Develop set of Cross-organisation Additional project Research and
(Flints. Organisational Management Group / | support resources benchmarking work
Futures) | Design principles Completed by Single Status Project | secured completed
December 2011 Manager / Head of Final document
HR and OD prepared
C - Completed
HA/002 | Review and revise To be determined. Organisation Design ON HOLD.
lints. “Guide to Officer(s) Averil Major change
Ggutures) Organisational Thomas/Sian Programme is
Design for Senior Williams currently being
(o}
o0 Managers scoped and
designed.
Supporting guidance
will be developed to
align to programme
requirements
CHA/003 | Design and Deliver To be determined Head of HR/Single Additional project
Flint coaching / Status Project support resources ON HOLD
Futures development Manager/Corporate As above
programme on Training Officers
Organisation Design
and Change
$0yd2j3lb.doc 8




Futures) | identify which services
to be reviewed as part
of Organisational
Design Change
Programme

66 abed

Executive / Head of
HR and OD

Progress
C - Completed
WORKSTREAM RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE v' - 0On Track
REF KEY TASKS TIMEFRAME OFFICER REQUIREMENTS % - Behind
Schedule
CHA/004 | To define the To be determined Chief Executive / ;
(Flints. programme and Assistant Chief Major Change

Programme is
currently being
scoped and designed.
Workstreams will
include a Structural
and Business Unit
Review and
Workforce Reduction,
including
management and
supervision reduction.
The scope and
planning for this
programme will be
completed during
September 2013.

CHAO005 | Commence

(Flints. implementation of
Futures) | Organisation Design
Change Programme

To be determined

CMT/HR/
Organisation Design
Officers

Additional project
support resources
secured

See explanation
above.

$0yd2j3lb.doc




WORKSTREAM RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE
REF KEY TASKS TIMEFRAME OFFICER REQUIREMENTS
CHA/006 | Agree and implement Head of HR and OD / | Project resources in
“Jobs at this Level” Completed Single Status Project | place
Framework for broader Manager / CMT /
usage across Joint Trades Unions
organisation
T
Q
Q
D
H
(@)
o
CHA/007 | Promote attendance | In progress HR Managers with Within existing
for senior and middle Heads of Service resources
managers on
‘Managing Change
Successfully’
Regional Programme
Revised key task to:
Target attendance for
$0yd2j3lb.doc

GREEN

Progress
C - Completed
v' -0On Track
% - Behind
Schedule

Framework document
prepared and
implemented for
determining ‘Career
Grade Progression’ —
see CON/003.

New ‘shorter version’
JE process designed
with JATL framework
being used as a key
reference to
determine job size /
grade.

C- Completed

Programme well
established
C- Completed

Evaluation of
learning / measures
around improved
practice to be
identified

10




Progress
C - Completed
v' -0On Track
% - Behind
Schedule

TOT abed

practice / excellence
in managing change
Identify ‘Change
Champions’ within
services

(CHA/008 and CHA /
009 now combined)

Housing and Head of
ICT and Customer
Services] (Flintshire
Futures Programme)

WORKSTREAM RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE
REF KEY TASKS TIMEFRAME OFFICER REQUIREMENTS
senior and middle
managers on
‘Managing Change
Successfully’
Regional Programme
CHA/008 | Create opportunities | Commence CMT [Head of HR Within existing
for exchanging good | December 2012 and OD / Head of resources

HR Manager (Lesley
Newton)

Flintshire Futures HR
Lead (Angela
Lawrence)

v - On Track

Interdependencies: Key Tasks CHA/001, CHA/002, CHA/005 have interdependencies with Single Status — CON/001

$0yd2j3lb.doc

CHA/008 is interdependent with CHA/002

Review of
organisational
change approach
with Leadership
Team

v - On Track

11




PEOPLE CAPACITY
STRATEGY
THEME
OBJECTIVES To identify and implement a framework to remodel the LEAD ROLE Head of HR and OD
workforce as part of corporate and service planning
To promote succession and continuity planning
To develop key skills for employees to support the effective
delivery of services now and in the future
DELIVERABLES Workforce Planning Model including identification of talent and | TARGET MARCH 2014 (some
succession planning COMPLETION workstreams will extend beyond)
o Developing use of Appraisal system to identify and develop DATE
g our talent
I Development and implementation of People Development
= Framework including Leadership Development
N
RESOURCES HR Management team, Corporate Training, Single Status Project Manager, Directorate Management Teams, Corporate
Management Team, Regional Partners
$0yd2j3lb.doc

12




WORKSTREAM RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE
REF KEY TASKS TIMEFRAME OFFICER REQUIREMENTS
CAP/001 | Develop Workforce Completion by Head of HR and OD | N/A
Planning Skills for HR | October 2011 / HR Managers
achieved
CAP/002 | Develop Workforce Commence by Head of HR and OD | Within existing
Planning Approach January 2012. / HR Managers resources
and Model / CMT
Complete by March
2012.
o
o))
Q
D
H
o
w
Head of HR and OD
Implement new Complete by April / HR Managers /
Workforce Planning 2013 Karen Armstrong / Within existing
Model and explore CMT resources
integration into Carry forward to next
Service Planning phase of People
process Strategy
2014 - 2017.
$0yd2j3ib.doc

RAG Status

Progress
C - Completed
v -0On Track
% - Behind
Schedule

Training
completed.

C - Completed

Draft
Workforce
Planning
model
developed.

C - Completed

Model to be
‘tested’ by
Directorate

and Service
teams.

Workforce
Planning
principles have
been
incorporated

13




RAG Status

WORKSTREAM RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE
REF KEY TASKS TIMEFRAME OFFICER REQUIREMENTS
T
&
@AP/003 | Adapt Appraisal Commence by Learning & Additional resources (in
= System to assess January 2013. Development — collaboration with
= and improve Heather Johnson neighbouring Councils)
performance, identify | Complete by to be identified
talent and provide December 2013
development
opportunities Behavioural
competencies and
‘Jobs at this Level’ to
be developed prior to
selecting and
introducing new
approach.
$0yd2j3Ib.doc

Progress
C - Completed
v -0On Track
% - Behind
Schedule

into the service
planning
process but
further work to
be undertaken
to develop into
more
sophisticated
approach.

v - On Track

Competency
framework and
new appraisal
system
developed.

New Appraisal
Policy to
drafted.
Consultation
ongoing

v - Near
completion
(On Track)

14




Progress

GOT obed

existing Leadership
team

Identify options for
‘aspiring’ / future
Leaders as part of
programmes offered
in partnership with
Deeside College

In progress.
Complete by April
2013

Head of HR and OD
/ CMT/ Learning and
Development—
Heather Johnson.

C - Completed
WORKSTREAM RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE
KEY TASKS TIMEFRAME OFFICER REQUIREMENTS RAG Status | v~ On Track
Schedule
CAP/004 | Embed People In progress. Learning & Within existing Programmes
Development Complete by January | Development resources designed and
Framework 2012 Heather Johnson implemented
Programmes and
align with new C - Completed
Qualification
Framework
CAP/005 | Develop/identify In progress. Head of HR / CMT / | Within existing Initial options
options for Complete by Learning and resources identified.
Leadership February 2012 Development Application of
Development for appropriate

methods to be
arranged to
include
Coaching
options

C - Completed

Within existing
resources

$0yd2j3lb.doc

15



RAG Status

Progress
C - Completed
v -0On Track
% - Behind
Schedule

WORKSTREAM RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE
REF KEY TASKS TIMEFRAME OFFICER REQUIREMENTS
CAP/006 | Develop New Commence by Learning and Within existing
Manager January 2012. Development resources
Development Complete by June Heather Johnson
Programme (E- 2012
Learning)
Implementation of November 2012
new programme
T
Q
Q
D
H
o
(o)}
CAP/007 | Develop and Commence by April Heather Johnson — | Within existing

implement Coaching
Strategy

2012

Complete by
December 2013.

Carry forward to next
phase of People
Strategy

2014 - 2017.

Learning and
Development/ Head
of HR and OD

resources

E learning
programme
developed.

C- Completed

ICT
arrangements
now in place to
implement
programme by
revised
deadline.

C - Completed

Interdependencies: Key Tasks CAP/005 is interdependent with CAP / 007

$0yd2j3lb.doc

Draft Coaching
Strategy for
other NW
Councils to be
adapted for
FCC.

v - On Track

16




J QT abed

PEOPLE CONSOLIDATION
STRATEGY
THEME
OBJECTIVES To enhance Flintshire’s reputation as a “modern employer | LEAD ROLE Head of HR and OD
of first choice”
To ensure we set and meet standards of performance
through sound people management
To provide and maintain a fair and equitable reward
strategy to recognise and reward the contributions of
employees
DELIVERABLES Implementation of Single Status and settlement of Equal TARGET SEPTEMBER 2012
Pay Claims COMPLETION
Negotiate and implement a revised set of Part Ill Terms DATE Revised effective date of 1% Qtr
and Conditions 2013/14 agreed in November
) Identify, develop and review HR policies to enable flexible, 2012
agile and modernised working practices
) RESOURCES HR Management team, Corporate Training, Single Status Project Manager, Directorate Management Teams, Corporate
I Management Team, Regional Partners
$0yd2j3ib.doc

17




REF

KEY TASKS

WORKSTREAM
TIMEFRAME

RESPONSIBLE
OFFICER

Progress
C - Completed
v -0On Track
% - Behind
Schedule

RESOURCE
REQUIREMENTS

RAG Status

CON/001

PROJECT
PLAN IN
PLACE

80T abed

Implement Single
Status

Settle Equal Pay
claims

In progress.

Project plan under
review — date may
change

Chief Executive /
Head of HR and OD /
Head of Finance
/Head of Legal / CMT
/ Joint Trade Unions

Part 3
negotiations
completed and a
provisional
agreement
achieved with
Trade Unions.
Preferred pay
model developed
jointly with TUs
July 2013. Offer
on collective
agreement made
August 2013 to
TUs.

Project resources in
place

Equal Pay
Settlement
Strategy under
development.
concluding of the
Council’'s
approach is
dependent on
determining the
new pay model.
Equal Pay
settlement will

$0yd2j3lb.doc

18



Progress

C - Completed
WORKSTREAM RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE
REF KEY TASKS TIMEFRAME OFFICER REQUIREMENTS RAG Status | - Ogezzzzk
Schedule
take place broadly
in tandem with
concluding Single
Status
%- Behind
Schedule
CON/002 Modify and agree Completion by Head of HR and OD / | Project resources in Alternative
elements of the JE | December 2011 JE Team /CMT / place proposals for
process to enable achieved. Joint Trades Unions modernising JE
the converging of process
T organisational developed and
Q change projects agreed at CMT
L% with Single Status and is currently
= being
8 implemented.
See CHA /006
C - Completed
CON/003 Develop Career Commence by May OD Officers / Senior | Additional project
Progression 2012. Managers support resources Research and
Frameworks via use secured benchmarking
of ‘Jobs at this Complete by July work completed.
level”) 2012. Project
interdependency
(See link to with Single Status
CHA/006 re identified.
agreement and Timeframes
implementation of brought forward.
$0yd2j3lb.doc 19




WORKSTREAM RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE
REF KEY TASKS TIMEFRAME OFFICER REQUIREMENTS
‘Jobs at this Level
model for broader
usage across
organisation for
service change
projects)
CON/004 Establish Commence Head of HR & OD / Within existing
governance and September 2012 HR Policy and resources
U monitoring post Reward Adviser /
8 Single Status Complete by April Employment
® implementation 2013 Services Manager /
l': HR Business
@) Project plan under Partners
review — date may
change
CON/005 Set proposals for Completion by CMT / CEO / Head of | N/A
revised Part Il August 2011 HR & OD / Head of
terms and achieved. Finance
conditions and Part 3 to be
prepare EIA integrated in with
Single Status
Agreement — see
CON /001
$0yd2j3lb.doc

RAG Status

Progress
C - Completed
v' -On Track
% - Behind
Schedule

C - Completed

Dependent on
Single Status
project.

Draft policy
developed —to be
finalised and
agreed.

v - On Track

Proposals and
Equality Impact
Assessment
completed

C - Completed

20




Progress

C - Completed
WORKSTREAM RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE
REF KEY TASKS TIMEFRAME OFFICER REQUIREMENTS RAG Status | - Ogezzzzk
Schedule
CON/006
(Flints. N/A —to be
Futures) integrated with
Action Single Status
deleted — CON /001
negotiations
for Part 3
now
incorporated
in with
Single
Status
pfgject.
H
H
CON/007 Identify and review | Commence by HR Lead - Flintshire | Additional capacity GREEN
(Flints. HR policies to January 2012. Futures Programme | identified within existing Policies have
Futures) enable / promote Head of HR & OD resources been identified
Agile Working Complete by and draft policies
September 2012. Interim HR Policy completed. To be
Development Officer finally approved
Revised deadline by CEO via
June 2013 delegated powers
- Completed
CON/008 Develop Manager Completion by March | HR Lead — Flintshire | Resources in place. GREEN Toolkit developed
(Flints. Guidance on Agile | 2012 achieved. Futures Programme (requires
Futures) Working practices Head of HR & OD maintenance
which is ongoing)
$0yd2j3lb.doc 21




WORKSTREAM RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE
REF KEY TASKS TIMEFRAME OFFICER REQUIREMENTS
CON/009 Review and In progress. Head of HR & OD / Within existing
implement HR Managers / resources
Attendance Action Plans in place | Occupational Health
Management by 30 September Team/Lesley Newton
Strategy 2013 /Sharon Cave
T
Q
«Q
D
H
H
N
CON/010 Develop Holiday In progress. Employment Within existing
Policy Complete by Services Manager - resources
February 2012 John Griffiths / HR
Policy and Reward
Adviser
Implementation plan
to be developed April 2014
and actioned
$0yd2j3Ib.doc

RAG Status

Progress
C - Completed
v' -On Track
% - Behind
Schedule

C - Completed

Review of
Attendance
Strategy has
commenced.
Additional OH
Service
interventions to
be incorporated

v - On Track

Scope for new
policy developed.
C — Completed
Holiday policy to
be implemented.
Action Plan under
development
Schedule

v - On Track

22




PEOPLE
STRATEGY
THEME

COLLABORATION

OBJECTIVES

To continue to develop and maintain a positive employee
relations culture by promoting open and effective
partnership working with Trades Unions

To lead collaborative working on innovative and responsive
HR shared solutions across North Wales

To develop good practice principles and capacity to lead
and participate effectively in collaborative working projects
To promote mobility across the public sector to achieve
workforce planning, recruitment and retention and develop
talent

LEAD ROLE

Head of HR and OD

oTT abed

<

DELIVERABLES

To establish links with other Local Authorities, public sector
organisations and WG to explore opportunities to working
collaboratively to deliver positive outcomes together

To enable collaborative working projects (e.g. shared
School Improvement Service) to deliver by ensuring that
the ‘people’ workstreams are managed effectively (creation
of HR Collaboration Toolkit)

To promote and deliver regional collaboration within
Human Resources with other local authorities

TARGET
COMPLETION
DATE

SEPTEMBER 2012

RESOURCES

HR Management team, HRD Network, HR Regional Community,
Directorate Management Teams, Procurement, Corporate Management Team, other Regional Partners

$0yd2j3lb.doc

23




Progress

C - Completed
WORKSTREAM RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE v -On Track
REF KEY TASKS TIMEFRAME OFFICER REQUIREMENTS | RAG Status x - Behind
Schedule
CcOoL/001 Implement In progress. Complete | Heads of HR and OD | Within existing New contract re-
PROJECT shorter term by September 2012 / Director of resources negotiated for 3
PLAN IN options to Community Services / Local Authorities
PLACE maximise Managed Agency from October 2011
(Flints. benefits of MASS Contracts Manager onwards
Futures) project further
across the three Implementation of
Local Authorities new version of
U Matrix system in
8 progress
D
= C — Completed
H
N
COL/002 Explore options Not applicable Heads of HR and OD | Within existing
PROJECT for introducing / Director of resources
PLAN IN systems such as Community Services /
PLACE the Dynamic Procurement
(Flints. Purchasing Manager
Futures) System to
procure other
services, e.g
consultants
Above action no
longer relevant.
Council entering
into Joint
$0yd2j3ib.doc 24




Progress

C - Completed
WORKSTREAM RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE v -0On Track
REF KEY TASKS TIMEFRAME OFFICER REQUIREMENTS | RAG Status x - Behind
Schedule
Procurement
Service with DCC
and introducing
‘Category
Management’
approach for
procurement.
Likely to utilise
existing P2P
- System
c@l/003 Consultants and | To commence October | Head of HR & OD /
P@JECT Interims Review | 2012. Head of Finance / Further
PLAN IN Procurement development as a
PLACE To complete Manager / CMT Flintshire Futures
(FHﬂts. December 2013. Project under
Futures) Workforce Work
stream (links with
Procurement Work
stream).
v -0On Track
COL/004 Development of | Commence by January | Heads of HR and OD | Within existing C - Completed
NW approach for | 2012. / HR Community resources
providing Group for North
outplacement Complete by Wales
services for all September 2012.
redeployees.
$0yd2j3lb.doc 25




Progress
C - Completed
WORKSTREAM RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE v -On Track
REF KEY TASKS TIMEFRAME OFFICER REQUIREMENTS | RAG Status x - Behind
Schedule
Part of task removed
as this is not currently
a collective priority for
NW Councils
T
o .
COL/005 Sharing HR In progress from Heads of HR and OD | Within existing
l': policy March 2012 and on- / HR Community resources Key policies
o)) development and | going Group for North shared policies to
harmonising Wales / HR Policy be collectively
current policies Development Officers developed
across Local identified. Working
Authorities Group set up to
identify areas of
priority.
v - On Track
COL/006 Development of | Commence from Heads of HR and OD | Within existing NW Managing
Commissioning January 2012. / Learning and resources Change
Model for On-going. Development Successfully
Learning and Advisers Programme
Development developed and
across North delivered to 700
Wales managers.
NW Coaching
$0yd2j3lb.doc 26




Progress
C - Completed
WORKSTREAM RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE v -On Track
REF KEY TASKS TIMEFRAME OFFICER REQUIREMENTS | RAG Status x - Behind
Schedule
Framework in
place and
delivering ILM
Level 5 Coaching
Diploma
v - On Track
CcOoL/007 Development and | Commence by January | Heads of HR and OD | Financial assistance bid EEI==)\
implementation of | 2012. submitted to WLGA for v -0On Track
an HR Toolkit for | Complete by Project Manager for two
o Collaboration and | December 2013. year duration to work
Q Integration across NW Local
S Projects. Authorities
H
H
\l
CcOL/008 Agree and Implementation date Head of HR & OD N/A New OH service
finalise 1 September 2011 partnership
partnership with achieved. agreement with
WCBC to act as WCC fully
host authority for operational
providing
Occupational C - Completed
Health Services
$0yd2j3lb.doc 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 118



Agenda ltem 7

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW &
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 10"" OCTOBER 2013

REPORT BY: HEAD OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND
ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

SUBJECT: WORKFORCE INFORMATION QUARTER 1 APRIL -
JUNE 2013

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide Scrutiny Members with an update for the first quarter 2013/14.
This report provides details of the following:

Establishment

Headcount

Agency

Early Retirements (First and third quarter reports only)
Turnover

Diversity

Absence

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The format of the detailed Workforce Information report was approved by
Scrutiny on 9 March 2009 and agreed by Corporate Management Team on
26 March 2009.

2.02 This report now includes additional details on agency workers, including
number of placements, level of spend and the savings which have been
achieved through the Matrix contract and information on Early Retirements,
the latter being reported bi-annually (first and third quarter reports).

2.03 The format of this accompanying report has been adapted to provide
commentary on changes and trends that have occurred during the quarter
on an exceptional basis.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

Establishment

3.01  Overall vacancies have increased, however, where a Service Review has
been implemented, e.g. Corporate Services, the figure has decreased. A
hold on the deletion of vacant positions was implemented whilst the data
was being imported to the Pay Modeller, however, this is now complete and

Page 119



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.056

3.06

members will see a reduction in most areas reflected in the second quarter.

Headcount
The only changes in the headcount report is the difference in the part Time
and Part Time Term Time totals as this now reflects the workforce more
accurately.

Agency
The statistics below provide a breakdown of spend and net savings per
month during the first quarter.

Month Spend £ Net Savings £ Sav?:\egts %
April £192,435.31 £18,903.31 9.82%
May £170,794.81 £15,212.71 8.91%
June £295,625.77 £25,352.82 8.58%

Snapshot figures taken from Matrix on 30" June indicate 175 placements
were active, a slight decrease figure when compared to the same date in the
previous financial year. As expected, the number of placements has
increased throughout the 1% quarter due to a peak in seasonal obligations
(for example grass cutting).

Year 2012 2013
April 191 148
May 163 164
June 178 175

The table below indicates the overall number of hours completed by workers
during the 1% quarter of the current financial year and the previous two.
These figures indicate that the overall usage of the temporary workforce has
decreased year on year.

Q1 Total Hours Worked
201112 53,661
2012/13 34,843
2013/14 32,475

In line with the AWR (Agency Workers Regulations), temporary workers are
entitled to equal treatment after 12 weeks in the job, this relates to basic
employment and working conditions. The Council monitors the number of
placements exceeding 12 weeks and where appropriate have taken steps to
reduce those that exceed this duration. Figures taken from the Matrix
placement report at the end of June 2013 indicate that the number of
placements over 12 weeks has risen by 4% in comparison with figures for
June 2012. Work continues to monitor and reduce the number of long term
temporary workers.

Page 120



3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

3.11

The Agency net savings for the first quarter for the financial year 2013/14 are
£48,203.50, compared to £45,523.88 savings for the same quarter in the
financial year 2011/12.

Early Retirements

There were 7 Early Retirements for the period January to June 2013. 5 of
these Early Retirements were on the grounds of redundancy, with the
remainder being Dismissal. The total cost for this period is £136,919.31.

These figures are based on the leaver information available in Trent and
may be subject to change based upon the receipt of late paperwork and the
delay in payments being made which will be processed in the next period.

Turnover

The headcount for Corporate Service has reduced from the 1% quarter
2011/12. An exercise to vacate Acting/Stage Management positions inflated
the 1% quarter 2011/12 figures, the same exercise has been carried out in
the 2" quarter 2012/13 and this will be reflected in the next quarter.

Lifelong Learning has also reduced due to a number of Catering/Cleaning
positions being vacated in the 1% quarter 2011/12.

Diversity

Further to our commitment to Equality in Employment, as required by the
Equality Act 2010, an equalities information review has been carried out
across the organisation, resulting in an increase in the quality and quantity of
data.

Absence

The number of days lost in the 1% quarter absence has increased. This is
predominantly due to a significant increase in the short term and long tern
absence in ‘C — Stress/Depression Mental Health and Fatigue Syndrome’
and ‘K — Chest Respiratory’. It is also worth noting that there has been a
significant decrease in J' — Blood Pressure Circulation’.

Average FTE Days Lost

All Wales| 2011/ [All Wales | 2012/ | All Wales |2013/14|2013/14
Avg 12 Avg 13 Avg Actual | Target
Whole (Actual| Whole |Actual| Whole FCC FCC
Year FCC Year FCC Year
2010/11 2011/12 2013/14
Qtr 1 2.27 2.52 2.65 2.25
Qtr 2 217 2.13 1.95
Qtr 3 2.89 3.18 2.45
Qtr 4 3.21 3.26 2.95
Whole | 10.34 [ 10.54 10.9 11.10 2.65 9.60
Year

Page 121



3.12

3.13

An additional absence report is included that shows the breakdown of
absence reasons by long and short term periods. This report has been
extended to show the breakdown by Directorate.

This report aligns to the breakdown developed as part of our benchmarking
work across Wales. This means that each service area can now compare its
long and short term absence at each level of the Organisation, throughout
Wales.

There is a continued programme of attendance management reporting and
action planning across each Directorate. Absences reporting, containing
trigger reports, produced on a monthly basis are issued to managers. With
the support of the HR team focus is made on frequent, short term absences,
long term absences and return to work interviews, with employees, to
understand any underlying issues affecting attendance at work.

Where necessary, capabilty measures are taken to address poor
attendance. This includes first stage disciplinary through to dismissal.

The review of the Attendance Management Strategy has been completed
and focused work is being undertaken between HR / Occupational Health
and Directorate Management Teams to implement early interventions to
reduce levels of sickness absence, e.g. Environment and Community
Services. The Physiotherapy pilot in Streetscene has commenced and is
being evaluated.

100% Attendance - Flintshire
When looking at the 1% quarter 2013/14 data there are no changes to the
2012/13 figures.

100 % Attendance

2010/11 | 2011/12| 2012/13 {2013/14
Actual | Actual | Actual | Actual

Quarter 1 78 77 75 75
Quarter 2 78 84 80
Quarter 3 65 75 67
Quarter 4 69 67 70
Whole Year 40 42 41

Page 122



3.14

3.15

100% Attendance by Directorate
When looking at each Directorate, the rate for Community Services has
increased by 6% and schools have decreased by 3%.

2012/13 2013/14

Q1 |Q2|(Q3| Q4| Whole | Q1| Q2| Q3| Q4 | Whole
Year Year

Community Services| 69 (7163 |65| 30 76
Corporate Services 81 |83|74|76| 45 82

Environment 76 |74 |66 | 68 37 76
Lifelong Learning 78 [79 (72|71 44 77
Schools 76 [85(|65|70 44 73

Community Services

The Community Services Directorate Management Team (DMT), Managers
and Supervisors continue to carry out the actions within the Attendance
Management Strategy. This financial year has started well with the 1%
quarter data showing an improvement across all services when compared to
the end of the last reporting period in March (4" quarter). There has been a
significant improvement in the attendance rates in Social Services for Adults
which is very encouraging. The Directorate needs to maintain its focus on
managing attendance as overall absence rates continue remain above the
corporate target.

Long term absence continues to have the greatest impact on attendance
rates across all services and although managers have been working hard to
keep absences to a minimum, clearly there remains more work to be done to
ensure that there is a greater focus on the importance of managing
attendance. A Return to Work pathway has been developed for Community
Services to assist managers to facilitate an early return to work. This
pathway involves early intervention by managers to identify alternative work
opportunities where employees are temporarily unable to return to their
substantive role for health reasons. These supportive measures have
already had a positive impact with employees returning to work much sooner
thereby improving absence rates at the start of this financial year. Heads of
Service Services are in the process of setting service targets to focus
performance in this area and to identify areas which require further support
and management intervention.

Average Days Lost by Service

2012/2013 2013/2014
Qtr Qtr | Qtr | Qtr | Whole | Qtr | Whole | 2013/14
1 2 3 4 Year 1 Year Target
Development and 3.73 | 2.31 | 2.84 | 2.35 | 11.24 | 1.40

Resources

Page 123



3.16

3.17

Social Services for
Adults

4.67 | 434 | 556 | 6.35 | 20.92 | 4.06

Social Services for 257 | 3.24 | 3.98 | 511 | 14.91 | 2.80
Children

042 | 019|041 | 0 | 1.02 | 026
Community Services 39 |3.75 478|516 | 17.57 | 3.37

Corporate Services

In line with more robust reporting and the variation in absence levels across
Corporate Services additional HR support has been introduced mid-quarter
to ensure managers are taking action swiftly when 'trigger' reports occur for
individuals on long term sickness and frequent short term repeats. This will
help ensure management processes are applied early and consistently.

The greatest proportion of absences have been categorised as reason
'other' and so coaching will be undertaken with line managers to ensure that
sufficient information is captured on the initial day of absence. This is critical
in assisting senior managers to understand any underlying issues and
develop more target and proactive strategies to maximise attendance.

General downward trend across Corporate Services and all below 2 days
with the exception of HR & OD which is managing a four long term
absentees through the established processes with one returned and one due
back shortly which will impact positively in Quarter 2.

Average Days Lost by Service

2012/2013 2013/2014

Qtr | Qtr | Qtr | Whole | Qtr | Whole | 2013/14

i 2 3 4 Year 1 Year Target

Chief Executive's Dept | 194 | 4.16 | 244 | 271 | 11.25 | 1.88
Clwyd Theatr Cymru 068 | 0.08 | 0.80 | 0.95 | 2.51 | 053
Finance 170 | 1.42 | 162 | 6.01 | 10.75 | 1.58
HR & OD 072 | 161|226 | 271 | 7.29 | 2.98
ICT & Customer Serv | 078 | 0.95 | 1.17 | 1.06 | 3.97 | 0.9

Legal and Democratic | 451 | 28 | 245 | 1.04 | 10.8 | 1.89
Serv

Corporate Services 1.49 | 1.52 | 1.65 | 1.75 | 6.44 | 1.59

Environment

Managing attendance remains a priority for the Directorate. We are pleased
to report that Assets & Transportation has achieved a figure which is below
average for the quarter and that two other service areas, Management
Support & Performance and Public Protection have achieved an improved
position in comparison to the same quarter last year.

Page 124



3.18

Streetscene is still a key priority for the Directorate and as such
Supervisors/Team Leaders have attended focussed sessions on the
importance of managing attendance with HR colleagues. The sessions have
focussed on the cost of absence in terms of increased spend, impact on
service delivery and impact on colleagues and what actions they can and
should take to improve the position. A level of challenge has also been
introduced by means of carrying out random checks of the quality and
frequency of return to work interviews and associated paperwork.

Long-term absence accounts for the majority of absence in Planning and
Regeneration. Targeted management interventions during the quarter have
resolved the outstanding issues and therefore an improved position is
anticipated going forward.

Average Days Lost by Service

2012/2013 2013/2014
Qtr | Qtr | Qtr | Qtr | Whole | Qtr | Whole | 2013/14
1 2 3 4 Year 1 Year Target
Assets and Trans 202 | 16 | 25 | 223 | 835 | 255
Mgt, Supp and Perf 192 | 137 | 1.26 | 437 | 892 | 0.74
Planning Serv 2.38 | 091 | 297 | 4.02 | 10.27 | 4.41
Public Protection 235 | 136 | 183 | 1.3 6.83 | 1.79
Regeneration Div 456 | 16 | 238 | 49 | 13.44 | 8.41
Streetscene Serv 3.54 | 3.33 | 439 | 434 | 156.61 | 3.81
1.33 | 1.33 0 0 2.67 0
Environment 295 | 242 | 34 | 3.55 | 12.34 | 3.49

Lifelong Learning

Encouraging overall decrease in the absence levels across the directorate
this quarter compared to Q4 of 2012/2013 and compared to Q1 last year.

Significant activity with moving cases forward through the process including

warnings and dismissal. More work required in some service areas but
overall positive signs going forward.

Average Days Lost by Service

2012/2013 2013/2014

Qtr | Qtr | Qtr | Whole | Qtr | Whole | 2013/14

i 2 3 4 Year 1 Year | Target
Culture and Leisure 1.58 2 2.39 2.34 8.3 1.97
Resources and Dev 3.58 2.95 3.34 3.9 13.77 3.62

Lib, Culture and 162 3 34 | 298 | 10.99 | 0.69

Heritage

Page 125



4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

School Services 2.33 | 1.55 | 3.54 | 3.44 | 10.86 | 2.54

7.14 0 0 0 7.14

Lifelong Learning 256 | 2.37 [ 341 | 313 | 1142 | 2.36

RECOMMENDATIONS

Scrutiny Members note Workforce Information Report for quarter one for
2012/13.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Increased accuracy of reporting of the employed workforce and agency
workers will allow the Council to better understand and therefore both plan
and manage the largest single cost of service delivery.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

This increased reporting and monitoring within this area will result in more
informed analysis of the impact our policies and procedures have across
these groups.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Already undertaken with Corporate Management Team and Equalities Unit.

APPENDICES

Available in Members’ Services.

Page 126



LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Helen Stappleton, Head of HR & OD
Telephone: 01352 702720
Email: helen.stappleton@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 128



Agenda Item 8

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: 10™ OCTOBER 2013

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 ltems feed into a Committee's Forward Work Programme from a number of
sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview & Scrutiny
Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can be referred
by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council, or Directors.
Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet Work Programme and
the Strategic Assessment of Risks & Challenges.

2.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful or a 'test of
significance' to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

Will the review contribute to the Council's priorities and/or objectives?

Are there issues of weak or poor performance?

How, where and why were the issues identified?

Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any
evidence of this? |s there evidence of public dissatisfaction?

Is there new Government guidance or legislation?

Have inspections been carried out?

Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review?

PoNh=

No o

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine
the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they are
members. By reviewing and prioritising the forward work programme
Members are able to ensure it is member-led and includes the right issues.
A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for
Members' consideration which has been updated following the last meeting.

Page 129



400 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme attached
as Appendix 1 and approve/amend as necessary.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

N/A

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

12.00 APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Forward Work Programme

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.
Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320
Email: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 130



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2012/13

1ST abed

DATE SUBJECT 0&S REPORT FROM
FOCUS
Thurs;hday Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 5 Monitoring HF
14
November | Medium Term Financial Plan update Information CE/HF
2013 PPPM
10.00 WAO Improvement Assessment Letter Information
H of ICT&CS
Procurement as a Flintshire Futures workstream (6 Monitoring and development
monthly update, as per the resolution of the committee on
17/1/13)
MEM
Forward Work Programme Development and confirmation
Thurs;hday Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 6 Monitoring HF
12
December | Q2 Performance reporting Monitoring and development MEM
2013
10.00 Finance as a Flintshire Futures workstream (6 monthly
update, as per the resolution of the committee on 17/1/13) | Monitoring and development HF
Forward Work Programme Development and confirmation MEM
Friday 13" | Budget meeting — Central and Corporate Services Consultation
December | functions
2013
10.00
Wednesday | Capital Programme meeting: as all Members will be invited
18" to this meeting, as is the usual practice, this meeting will be
December | held in the Council Chamber.
14.00

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\2\4\Al00005426\$zjrbayyj.doc Last printed 03/10/2013 3:01 PM

Page 1 of 2



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee
FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2012/13

Date to be | ‘Round up’ meeting at the end of the O&S budget
identified in | consultation process. As all Members will be invited to this
January meeting, as is the usual practice, this meeting will be held

2014 in the Council Chamber.
Thursday | Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 7 Monitoring HF
16™ January
2014 Assets as a Flintshire Futures workstream (6 monthly Monitoring and development HAT

update, as per the resolution of the committee on 17/1/13)

Forward Work Programme Development and confirmation MEM

ZST abed

Key: CE = Chief Executive; HF = Head of Finance; H of HR&OD = Head of Human Resources & Organisational Development;
H of ICT&CS = Head of ICT & Customer Service; H of L&DS = Head of Legal & Democratic Services; HAT = Head of Assets &
Transportation; MEM = Member Engagement Manager, PPPM = Policy, Performance & Partnerships Manager

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\2\4\Al00005426\$zjrbayyj.doc Last printed 03/10/2013 3:01 PM Page 2 of 2



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 4)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 4)
	Enc. 2 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 4)

	5 Wales Audit Office Regulatory Plan for Performance 2013
	Enc. 1 for WALES AUDIT OFFICE REGULATORY PLAN FOR PERFORMANCE 2013

	6 People Strategy Update
	Enc. 1 for PEOPLE STRATEGY UPDATE

	7 Workforce Information Quarter 1 April - June 2013
	8 Corporate Resources Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Corporate Resources Forward Work Programme


